
Davis - direct 

THE WITNESS: George Evan ~ a v i s ,  Jr. 

I a m  a S p e c i a l  Agent of t h e  F B I .  

DIRECT EXAMINATION 

I3Y NR, BXERMAN: 

0 Agent Davis, how long have you been 8 0  

employed, s i r ?  

A. Twenty-nine years. 

8 Other than those o c c a s i o n s ,  sir, upon 

which you accompanied M r .  B a l l  t o  d e l i v e r  simulated 

dynamite,  d i d  you make any other deliveries? 

A. I d i d .  

8 When and where was t h a t ,  sir? 

h I t  was on August 2 7 ,  1968. 

-a 8 Where? 

A. I d e l i v e r e d  a box to  him from our 

office t o  t h e  S t .  Clair-Boulevard c a f e t e r i a ,  

Q1 Who i s  " h i m " ?  

A. T o  Morales--Ricardo Moralos. 

(r A l l  r i g h t .  What was t h a t  box for?  

h It was a s imulated dynamite box 

manufactured by the  duPont Company. 

C? IIow many s t i c k s  of dynamite were i n  i t ,  
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Davis - d i r e c t  

if you know? 

A. There were thirteen s t i c k s  i n  it. 

Q Xs t h a t  how many come i n  a box? 

A Fifteen come i n  a box. 

Q I show you Government's E x h i b i t  19 in 

e v i d e n c c  and ask you if this is t h a t  t y p e  of box, sir. 

A Yes, i t  i s .  

8 What happened to t h e  o t h e r  two s t i c k s ?  

A I k e p t  the other two sticks out and 

put  t h e  d a t e  8 -27 -68  and my initials on each s t i c k .  

@ I ahow you, s ir ,  ~ol iernrnent ' s  E x h i b i t  

N o .  2 2  i n  evidence  and ask you when and where you 

have seen t h i s  before. 

This is one of t h e  s t i c k s  t h a t  I 

removed from t h e  b o x  just d e s c r i b e d  on 

and it bears my name--G. E'. Davis--and t h e  date 8-27-6 

(r Agent Davis ,  you t e s t i f i e d  t h a t  you 

removed t w o  s t i c k s .  What d i d  you do  w i t h  the  o t h e r  on1 

sir? 

The other  s t i c k  was sent to the FBI 

laboratory. 

Q. Have any a l t e r a t i o n s  been made on t h i s  
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Davis - d i r e c t  

s t i c k  o t h e r  t h a n  t h e  p l a c i n g  o f  t h e  e v i d e n c e  s t i c k e r  

and t h e s e  pagers and your  i n i t i a l s ?  

A No, s i r ,  none whatsoever .  

Q T h i s  has the r emain ing  s t i c k s  i n  the 

box a t  t h e  t i m e  you mado t h e  d e l i v e r y ?  

A Yes 

0. Where did you go, sir, a f t e r  h a v i n g  

l e f t  M r .  Morales? 

A I r e t u r n e d  t o  the M i a m i  o f f i c e  of t h o  

FBI. 

Q ' A t  a p p r o x i m a t e l y  what  time was t h a t ?  

A T h a t  was a p p r o x i m a t e l y  1 0 : 2 5  a.m., 

a p p r o x i m a t e l y .  

Q. Where d i d  you get t h i s  box, sir? 

A W e  g o t  i t  from o u r  Birmingham office 

o f  the FBI, I 

8 How much, i f  any, d i d  you personally 

r e c e i v e ?  

A. Two hundred pounds.  

(r D o  you have with you,  s i r ,  t h e  w a y b i l l  

which was attached t o  t h e  package? 

A. Yes,  sir ,  I do. 
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Davis  - d i r e c t  

8 May I aee t h a t ,  please? Do you have 

w i t h  you ,  s ir ,  t h e  w a y b i l l  which was a t t a c h e d  t o  t h e  

1 0 0  pounds which you did not p e r s o n a l l y  receive? 

A Yes, I do, 

(r Where d i d  you g o t  these  w a y b i l l s ,  a i r ?  

A I g o t  t h e s e  from our  office r e c o r d s .  

8 A r e  t h e y  kept i n  y o u r  office records 

as a r e g u l a r  c o u r s e  of business? 

A They are. 

01 Is it t h e  r e g u l a r  c o u r s e  of business 

to keep t h e s e  records? 

A It  i s ,  

8 D o  t h e s e  r e c o r d s  r e f l e c t  approximately 

t h o s e  e v e n t s  which t h e y  purport t o  ref lec t?  

A They doe 

MR. BIERE4AN: Your Honor, I would 

offer these a t  t h i s  time as E x h i b i t  No. 39. 

TIIE COURT: L e t  c o u n s e l  see them. 

MR, GREENSPAUN: Your Honor, I would 

n o t e  before t h e  Court t h a t  these are copies. There 

s h o u l d  be originals i f  t h e y  came w i t h  t h e  sh ipment .  

MR. BIERMAN: The testimony i s  t h a t  t h i  
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Davis - d i r e c t  

was on- 

THE COURT: I g a t h e r  from t h e  t e s t imony  

t h a t  i s  one of the d u p l i c a t e  o r i g i n a l s  which i s  

r e t a i n e d  by t h e  person who r e c e i v e d  t h e  package. 

MR, BIERMAtI: That  i s  c o r r e c t ,  your  

Honor. I would presume the t r u c k i n g  company keeps 

t h e i r  own o r i g i n a l s .  

THE COURT: I w i l l  ask him, Is that 

the copy t h a t  you were g i v e n  at t h e  time the package 

was r e c e i v e d  by YOU? 

THE WTNESS:  Yes, s i r ,  that  is. 

THE COURT: That is.the only one that 

YOU g o t ?  

THE WITNESS: T h a t ' s  t h e  o n l y  one w e  

have, y e s ,  a i r .  

THE COURT:,  A l l  r i g h t ,  sir .  

MR. BIERMAN: X would o f f e r ,  your  Honor 

renumbering these, t h i s  one w a y b i l l  as E x h i b i t  3 8 - A  

and t h i s  e x h i b i t  as 37-A. 

THE COURT: They w i l l  be r e c e i v e d  i n  

ev idence  as Government's ~ x h i b i t  38 -A  and 37-A.  
3 
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Davis - direct 

(Thereupon the instruments 

referred t o  were received i n  

evidence  as ~overnrnent'a 

Exhib i t s  Nos, 37-A and 3 8 . ~ ~ 1  

BY MR, BIERNAN: 

QI I show you, Agent Davis, what w i l l  be 

marked as Government's Exhibit  No. 39 f o r  i d e n t i f i -  

c a t i o n  and a s k  yov when and where you have seen t h i s .  

A May I open it? 

9 Yes,  s ir .  De c a r e f u l .  There i s  

powder. 

THE COURT: Yes ,  You would have to 

open it i f  you are going t o  tell us what is in it. 

Is this the o ther  stick of dynamite? 

THE WITNESS: Yes,  s i r .  

THE COURT: ' What is t h e  purpose of 

o f f e r i n g  that? 

MR, BIERMAN: T h e .  laboratory w i l l  be 

here later and he has t o  i d e n t i f y  it, 

A This i s  t h e  second stick that was 

removed by me from t h e  box, which  also bears my name, 

George E, Davis and the date 8 -27 -68 ,  
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Davis - direct 
0. And is t h i s  the s t i c k  which you 

t e s t i f i e d  was sent to the F B I  laboratory? 

k Yes, sir, it i s .  

MR. BIERMAN: I move the in troduct ion  

i d e n t i  f i c a t i  on of Government's Exhibit No, 39 Eor 

i n t o  evidence.  

MR. GREENSPAHN: No objec t ion .  

THE COURT: A l l  right, s ir .  I t  w i l l  

be admitted i n  evidence,  

(Thereupon t h e  s t i c k  of dynamite 

referred to was rece ived  in 

evidence as Government's Exhibit 

No, 3 9 . )  

THE COURT: Are there  any further 

questions? 

MR. BIERMAN': Y e s ,  your Honor. 

BY MR. BIERMANx 

@ Where, Agent Davis, did the  thought of 

g e t t i n g  sinulatad dynamite come f r o m ?  
p p p p p p p p - - - - - - - -  

PIR, GREE2lSPAHN: If i t  please the Court, 

t h i s  i s  go ing  to require a hearsay answer. 

THE COURT: Well, does t h f s  man know of 
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Davis - d i r e c t  

h i s  own knowledge? 

MR. BIERMAN: W e l l ,  h e  would know i f  

someth ing  was communicated t o  him. 

THE COURT: Then t h a t  would be h e a r s a y  

and I w i l l  s u s t a i n  t h e  o b j e c t i o n  t o  it. 

BY MR. BIERMAN: 

0 A t  what t i m e  d i d  you f i r s t  h e a r  of t h e  

idea of s i m u l a t e d  dynami te?  

A. I n  J u n e ,  1968. 

8 Did you e v e r  have  any  o c c a s i o n  t o  g i v e  

any money t o  R i c a r d o  Morales? 

Yes, sir ,  I d i d .  

When was t h a t ?  

The f i r s t  o c c a s i o n  was on  Oc tober  1 6 ,  

H w much m hey was t h a t ?  n w 
F o r  what purpose  was t h a t  money g i v e n ?  

T h a t  was t o  pay f o r  h i s  expense  i n  

moving from one  r e s i d e n c e  t o  a n o t h e r  in ~ i a m i ,  upon 

our s u g g e s t i o n  and  r e q u e s t .  

0. Did h e  r e q u e s t  money from you? 
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Davis - direct 

N o ,  sir, he d i d  no t .  

Did he accept it when you gave it to 

Yes, he did. 

Did you e v e r  g i v e  him any other money? 

Yes,  sir, I did. 

When was t h a t ?  n 
October 2 4 ,  1 9 6 8 .  

money from you, 

N o ,  s ir ,  h e  d i d  not. 

I have j u s t  one more e x h i b i t  to  show 

you and then w e  w i l l  be  through. 

X show you Government's ~ x h i b i t  N o .  25 

i n  evidence and a s k  you when and where you have s e e n  

these before. $ 

k These are two tools--a small wrench and 

a pair  of pliers--which I f i r s t  saw on October 1, 1968 

when they were l e f t  i n  my m a i l  folder with a note 

attached by Special Agent Joseph Marszalek. 

0. What d i d  you do with them, sir? 

A I kept thorn and I contacted  ~icardo 

- - 
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Davis - d i r e c t  

Morales and r eques t ed  h i m  to come t o  o u r  o f f i c e .  

Q A f t e r  you were completed with t h a t  

p o r t i o n ,  what d i d  you do wi th  them? Did they  remain 

i n  M i a m i ,  s ir? 

A O h ,  they  remained i n  Miami, yes, sir ,  

u n t i l  I gave them t o  ano the r  agen t  t o  t r a n s m i t  t o  t h e  

FBI l a b o r a t o r y .  

fJ A r e  t h e s e  t h e  same t o o l s  which were 

t r a n s m i t t e d ?  

k Yes,  s i r ,  ~t t h e  t ime ,  I X ' e d  t h e s e  

i n  t h e  company of M r .  Morales,  With an e l e c t r i c  

p e n c i l  I e tched  on t h i s  t o o l  t h e  i n i t i a l s  "Re M.* 

(r Do you see t h a t  now, s i r ?  

A Yes, 1 do,  It's r i g h t  h e r e  on t h e  f l a t  

s u r f a c e ,  O n  t h i s  p a i r  of  p l i e r s r  I f i r s t  t r i e d  t o  

e t c h  wi th  a s teel  p e n c i l ,  b u t  it would n o t  r e c e i v e  any 

impress ion  because of t h e  ha rdness ,  apparently, So 

t h e n  I took a r e d ' p e n c i l  and wrote  t h e  i n i t i a l s  "R. M e  

r i g h t  here in t h e  p resence  of M r .  

8 Do you f i n d  t h a t ?  

A Y e s ,  s i r ,  I do, r i g h t  here, 

MR. BIERMAN: I have no f u r t h e r  q u e s t i o  
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Davia - c r o s s  

CROSS EXAMINATION 

BY MR. GREENSPAHN: 

0. M r .  Davis,  w i t h  r e g a r d  t o  t h e  shipment 

from Birmingham o r  from the duPont Company to the FBI 

o f f i c e  i n  M i a m i  that you have t a l k e d  abou t ,  were you 

t h e  d i rec t  d e l i v e r e e  or  was t h e r e  some i n t e r m e d i a t e  

t o  you who received the shipment? 

A There was a n  i n t e rmed ia ry .  

(li Who was t h e  i n t e rmed ia ry?  

A I d o n ' t  remember. I t  was o n e  of t h e  

c l e r k s  i n  o u r  o f f i c e ,  

(r What i s  t h e  procedure that i s  employed 

when something i s  d e l i v e r e d  t o  your  o f f i c e ?  A r e  t hey  

add re s sed  t o  t h e  S p e c i a l  Agent i n  Charge o r  one of 

t h e  S p e c i a l  Agents? 

h When t h e  d e l i v e r y  i s  r e c e i v e d  by the 

c l e r k  who hand le s  such matters- -and i n  t h i s  p a r t i c u l a r  

case I can o n l y  speak of what happened i n  t h i s  

p a r t i c u l a r  case because I a m  n o t  normally i n  t h e  

b u s i n e s s  of r e c e i v i n g  shipments  t o  t h e  office, b u t  in 

t h i s  case I was n o t i f i e d  by a c le rk ,  and t h e  receipt 

was p laced  on my desk r e l a t i n g  t o  the d e l i v e r y  of 200  
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Davis - c r o s s  

pounds. And a t  t h a t  p o i n t  I v e r i f i e d  t h a t  t h e  

deliveryehad been r e c e i v e d ,  and it was p laced  i n  a 

1 v a u l t  i n  o u r  o f f i c e .  

I (r Did t h e  b i l l  of l a d i n g  come a t t a c h e d  

t o  t h e  package i t s e l f  o r  was it s e p a r a t e  and a p a r t  

from t h e  package? 

1 A I d o n ' t  know about t h a t ,  because a l l  

I saw on my desk was t h e  r e c e i p t ,  

Q. You have, of cou r se ,  b e f o r e  coming i n  

h e r e  today ,  s t u d i e d  t h e  r e c e i p t ,  looked a t  it? 

A Yes, 

I 8 I would c a l l  t o  your a t t en t ion - - and  X 

w i l l  b r i n g  t h e  e x h i b i t  t o  you-- th is  i s  ~ x h i b i t  38-A. 

I would c a l l  t o  your  a t t e n t i o n  some marking 

a p p a r e n t l y  handwr i t t en  and i n  inked  pen a d e s c r i p t i o n  

of t h e  a r t i c l e .  I 

k Yes, I see t h a t ,  

a What does t h a t  s a y ,  sir? 

A That means nReceived and acknowledged 

on 7-31-68," And t h e  i n i t i a l s  a r e  LDS,  

(r Who i s  LDS, i f  you know? 

A. That i s  Linda Smith. 

1 
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Davis - cross 

Q Who i s  Linda Smith? 

1 A She is a p r o p e r t y  c l e r k  i n  our  o f f i c e .  

fk She would have been t h e  one t o  whom 

these were t r a n s m i t t e d ?  

A T h a t ' s  c o r r e c t ,  

U Now, a i r ,  you w i l l  a l s o  note t h a t  i n  

t h e  d e s c r i p t i o n  of the a r t i c l e ,  i n  d o a c r i b i n g  t h e  

a r t i c l o  as one package of Government property, t h e r e  

is  a column c a l l i n g  for a d e s i g n a t i o n  of t h e  weight 

of  t h e  a r t i c l e ,  D o  you see that? 

0. What was t h e  weight that was indicated 

i n  t y p e w r i t e r  fashion on t h e  w a y b i l l  b e f o r e  it 

a r r i v e d  a t  your office? 

A It appea r s  to be "100 pounds." 

Q Now, what, i f  any th ing ,  has been done 

t o  modify that?  

A A " 2 "  has been p laced  o v e r  the "1." 

(r Is there any other w r i t i n g  i n  that 

p a r t i c u l a r  column? 

A, Yes, sir. Somebody has i n i t i a l e d  it. 

8 Do you know whose i n i t i a l s  t hey  are? 

L 
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Davis - cross  

A No, s ir ,  I do n o t ,  

g - Was t h i s  w a y b i l l  i n  t h e  c o n d i t i o n  t h a t  

it  now presents  i t s e l f  a t  t h e  t i m e  t h a t  you r e c e i v e d  

it,  o r  was the a l t e r a t i o n  made on t h e  face of it a f t e r  

you raceived i t ?  

A W e l l ,  I cannot  t e s t i f y  t o  t h a t  because 

I d i d  not  see t h i s  p o r t i o n ,  t h e  b i l l  of l a d i n g  p o r t i o n  

u n t i l  sevoral  days ago when I c o n t a a t e d  this c l e r k  i n  

order t o  get t h e  r e c o r d  r o l a t i n g  to  t h i s  shipment.  

8. When this was offered i n t o  av idance ,  

you t e s t i f i e d ,  Elr. Davis ,  t h a t  you r e c e i v e d  t h i s  w i t h  

t h o  package and observed i t  a t  t h a t  t i m e .  Was I 

i n c o r r e c t  about  t h a t ?  

A Well, f received t h e  r e c e i p t ,  The 

r e c e i p t  was p l a c e d  by my desk. 

Q Now, you are r e f e r r i n g  t o  t h e  blue 

s l i p  t h a t  i s  on t o p  of t h e  waybill? 

T h a t ' s  r i g h t .  

MR. GREENSPAHN: Your Bonor, i n  t h e  

I l i g h t  of t h e  t e s t imony ,  I would r e s p e c t f u l l y  move 

t h a t  E x h i b i t  38-A be s t r i c k e n .  I t  has not been 

I p r o p e r l y  q u a l i f i e d  f o r  admission. The b l u e  slip o r  
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Davis  - c r o s s  ' J 

t h e  w a y b i l l  w i l l  have  t o  be produced,  i f  t h a t  is  what  

M r .  Davis  i s  t a l k i n g  a b o u t .  

TBE COURT: 3 a m  i n c l i n e d  t o  a g r e e  w i t h  

Y O U ,  sir. 

MR. BIERMAN: W e  w i l l  b r i n g  

a d d i t i o n a l  w i t n e s s  i n  r e g a r d  t o  t h a t .  

THE COURT: A l l  r i g h t ,  sir, 

moment t h e  defanse's motion  t o  s t r i k e  t h a t  

granted, I t  is  no l o n g e r  t o  ba c o n s i d e r e d  

e v i d e n c e .  

BY MR. GREENSPANN: 

A t  t h i s  

e x h i b i t  i s  

i n  t h e  

(r I show you Government 's  ~ x h i b i t  No. 38-j 

which i s  t h e  o t h e r  w a y b i l l ,  i f  I a m  n o t  m i s t a k e n ,  t h a t  

you p r e s e n t e d  t o d a y  and ask you i f  the same set  of 

o c c u r r e n c e s  p r e s e n t e d  t h e m s e l v e s  t h a t  you havo 
I 

t e s t i f i e d  t o  w i t h  r e g a r d  t o  38-A, 

k 

m y s e l f ,  

No, sir .  I d i d  n o t  r e c e i v e  t h i s ,  

MR. GREENSPAHN: I would have t h e  same 

mot ion ,  y o u r  Honor. 

THE COURT: A l l  r i g h t ,  s i r ,  I w i l l  

make t h e  same r u l i n g .  
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Davis  - c r o s s  -I 

BY MR, GREENSPAHN: 

0. Now, M r .  Dav i s ,  w i t h  r e g a r d  t o  t h e  

second  s t i o k  of dynamite  t h a t  you i n d i c a t e d  had been 

s e n t  t o  t h e  l a b o r a t o r y ,  when you i d e n t i f i e d  it t o d a y ,  

d i d  i t  a p p e a r  t o  be i n  the same c o n d i t i o n ,  t h e  same 

packag ing  t h a t  it had been when you s e n t  i t  up t h e r e ?  

L Yes,  s i r ,  

0. Were there any c h a n g e s ,  any a l t e r a t i o n s  

in t h a t  package? 

A It was t h e  same e x c e p t  t h a t  t h e  

c o n t e n t s  appear t o  have been changed-- tha t  i s ,  examine 

o r  changed.  I t  is  n o t  what  you would c a l l  a p e r f e c t  

s t i c k  now. 

0. What you are t e l l i n g  m e  i s  t h a t  it 

appears some of t h e  c o n t e n t s  have  been  removed? 

R Yes, s ir ,  4 

(r Was it a p e r f e c t  s t i c k  when you f i r s t  

saw i t ?  

A Yes,  sir. 

0. Did you a t  any t i m e  p e r s o n a l l y  open 

up  t h e  wrapping  o f  t h a t  e x h i b i t ?  

No, s i r ,  X d i d  not. 
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Davis - cross 
0 What was your  p rocedure  i n  s and ing  it 

t o  your  l a b o r a t o r y ?  

A 1 gave i t  to M r .  Crane t o  hand le .  

QI You do n o t  know of your  own p e r s o n a l  

knowledge what ,  i f  any th ing ,  t r a n s p i r e d  subsequen t  t 

t h a t  t i m e  i n  terms of t h e  p h y s i c a l  h a n d l i n g  of t h e  

object? 

A. No, sir ,  I d o n ' t .  

(r On October  16 you gave Nora les  

Th i s  i s  ev idenced  by a r e c e i p t  that ha signed for you. 

Tha t  i s  p a r t  o f  t h e  composi te  e x h i b i t  t h a t  i s  i n  

evidence. It i s  dated October  16 th .  Now, was t h i s  

nonay asked f o r  by M r .  No ra l c s - - t ha t  i s ,  the $424 .337  

h No, s i r ,  it was no t .  

Q D i d  you propare t h i s  r e c e i p t  where 

Morales  acknowledged t h e  r e c e i p t  from you s p e c i f i c a l l y  

of t h i s  sum? 

k Yes, s i r ,  I d id .  

CT Did you p e r s o n a l l y  t y p e  t h a t  up? 

A. I p e r s o n a l l y  typed  t h a t  up. 

Q. Now, on t h e  r e c e i p t  you i t e m i z e  t h o  

f i r s t  month 's  r e n t  a n d  t h e  l a s t  month 's  r e n t  on a one- 
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Davis  - c r o s s  

y e a r  lease. Were you p e r s o n a l l y  f a m i l i a r  w i t h  the 

terms and c o n d i t i o n s  of t h e  lease agreement t h a t  this 

refers to? 

A No, sir. 

0 Were you aware of the f a c t  that X o r a l e s  

had commit ted hirnsolf  t o  a one-year  occupancy by a 

lease e i the r  o f  a n  a p a r t m e n t  o r  a house  or  w h a t e v e r  

it may have been? 

A. Yes. H e  t o l d  m e  t h a t  he  had obtained 

a lease f o r  one  year. 

(r To  y o u r  knowledge he remained  a 

resident at that p l a c e  o f  abode since ~ c t o b e r  1 6 ,  

19683 

A. Yes, g i r t  he  has. 

(r And, t o  your  knowledge, it is  his 

i n t e n t i o n  to remain  t h e r e ?  ' 

A So f a r  as I know it is .  

8 On t h e  r e c e i p t  form of October 16, 

among o t h e r  things i t  says this money was b e i n g  

f u r n i s h e d  t o  Mora les  t o  e n a b l a  him t o  remove himsel f  . - 
from his p a s t  residence t o  a new residence, t o  afford 

h i m  g r e a t e r  p r o t e c t i o n  and s e c u r i t y  a s  a w i t n e s s  f o r  
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Davis - c r o s s  

t h e  Government i n  t h i s  case? 

A T h a t ' s  c o r r e c t .  

Qc You a l s o  pa id  $64.33 f o r  t h e  

i n s t a l l a t i o n  of  water and electr ic;  you p a i d  $35 f o r  

moving c o s t s ,  and $25 f o r  l i g h t  bulbs and f l o o d l i g h t s ,  

e t  c e t e r a ?  

A. That's correct. 
8 

0 Now, you say ho d i d  not ask you f o r  

this. What were t h e  c i r cums tances ,  t h e n ,  t h a t  

compel led  you on October  1 6  t o  g r a t u i t o u s l y  g i v e  t o  

him o r  t o  o f f e r  it t o  him? 

A Because of t h e  type of  undercover  

i n v e s t i g a t i v e  work t h a t  M r .  Morales was do ing  upon 

obr r e q u e s t ,  and because  of t h e  n a t u r e  o f  t h e  

i n d i v i d u a l s  t h a t  he  was d e a l i n g  w i t h ,  and t h e  type of 

I a c t i v i t y  t h a t  w e  had r e a s o n  t o  b e l i e v e  t hey  were 

invo lved  i n ,  w e  f e l t  like it would be a risk t o  h i s  

personal s a f e t y  i f  he  con t inued  t o  reside where he 

was t h e n  l i v i n g ,  which was i n  a Cuban neighborhood; 

and i n  view o f  t h e  P a c t  t h a t  by t h i s  t i m e  he  had 

I s t a t e d  t h a t  he  would be  w i l l i n g  t o  testify as a 

Government w i t n e s s  i n  t h i s  case. 
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Davis  - cross 
a Were you o f  t h e  o p i n i o n  a t  t h a t  t ine  

t h a t  any of t h e s e  n i n e  d e f e n d a n t s ,  any of t h e  male 

d e f e n d a n t s ,  were g o i n g  t o  do him harm? 

A Not as i n d i v i d u a l s .  

0 C o l l e c t i v e l y  so o r  w i t h  p a r t i c u l a r  

reference t o  t h e s e  d e f e n d a n t s ?  

A I had no specific e v i d e n c e .  

0 B u t  i f  I u n d e r s t a n d  you,  you imputed 

w h a t e v e r  t h o u g h t s  you had  t o  t h e s e  d e f e n d a n t s ?  

A. Y e s ,  s i r .  

0 W e l l ,  M r .  ~ a v i s ,  on Oc tober  1 6 t h ,  if 

memory servoa m e  c o r r e c t l y ,  a l l  o f  t h e s e  named 

d e f e n d a n t s  were i n  t h e  County Jail. 

A T h a t  i s  t r u e .  

Q So r e a l l y  you were n o t  w o r r i e d  a b o u t  

them d o i n g  any harm? t 

A. I was w o r r i e d  a b o u t  t h e  g roup  t h e y  

be longed  t o ,  t h e i r  f r i e n d s  and p e o p l e  who m i g h t  be 

s y m p a t h e t i c  w i t h  them, who believed t h i n g s  they do. 

Q. You had no c o n c r e t e  e v i d e n c e  of any 

form of i n t i m i d a t i o n  of M r .  Mora les ,  had YOU? 

A N o ,  no  specific form. 
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Davis - c r o s s  

fl Then, s ir ,  on October  2 4 ,  a matter o f  

some eight days a f t e r  you p a i d  M r .  Morales t h e  money 

f o r  t h e  f i r s t  and l a s t  month's r e n t ,  you gave him 

some more money which you s a i d  he d i d  n o t  r e q u e s t .  

What w a s  your  purpose  i n  doing t h a t ?  

A. My purpose  was--I knew that when a 

pe r son  moves from one l o c a t i o n  to a n o t h e r ,  t h e r e  are 

always i n c i d e n t a l  expenses t h a t  come up, and I felt 

l i k e  undoubtedly he i n c u r r e d  o t h e r  expenses ,  and I 

f e l t  l i k e  he was c e r t a i n l y  due t h i s  a d d i t i o n a l  amount 

of  money t o  t a k e  cara of  any sqch expanses ,  a l though  

h~ had n o t  r e q u e s t e d  any a d d i t i o n a l  money. H e  had 

neve r  r e q u e s t e d  any money, as a m a t t e r  of f a c t .  

(E, Did he  ove r  r e f u s e  any money t h a t  you 

o f f e r e d  t o  him? 

A No, he  d i d  n o t ,  a l t hough  w e  had - 9 

i n s i s t e d  i n  each case t h a t  he  a c c a p t  money. 

Q: Why d i d  you i n s i s t  t h a t  h e  accept it 

if ha d i d  n o t  want i t ?  

A Because Z f e l t  it was h i s  j u s t  due, 

and t h o  l e a s t  w e  could  do because  of the risky 

business t h a t  h e  was involved i n  on o u r  behalf. 
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Davis  - c r o s s  

a W e l l ,  was he i n v o l v e d  i n  any  r i s k y  

b u s i n e s s  on y o u r  b e h a l f  on Oc tober  1 6  o r  Oc tober  243 

A H e  had a l r e a d y  been  i n v o l v e d  i n  t h i s  

r i s k y  b u s i n e s s  p r i o r  t o  t h a t  t i m e .  

(r Did you know M r .  Morales b e f o r e  A p r i l ,  

19683 

A. I n e v e r  knew him i n  A p r i l ,  1968 .  

(r B e f o r e  t h a t  t i m e  i s  t h e  q u e s t i o n .  

A No, sir, X d i d  n o t .  

9 When was y o u r  f i r s t  a c q u a i n t a n c e  with 

1 him? 

i A About t h e  midd le  of J u l y ,  1 9 6 8 .  

(r U p  t o  that p o i n t  h e  had been Agent 

B a l l ' s  p r i n c i p a l  conce rn?  

A That's correct .  

(r Had you,  i n ?  the c o u r s e  of y o u r  

o f f i c i a l  d u t i e s ,  e v e r  had o c c a s i o n  t o  i n v e s t i g a t e  o r  

become conce rned  w i t h  M r .  Mora les?  

A No, s i r .  

Tr T o  y o u r  knowledge, had y o u r  p a r t n e r ,  

p r i o r  t o  1 9 6 8 , ' h a d  o c c a s i o n  t o  become conce rned  w i t h  

I l r .  : l o r a l e s  i n  any r e s p e c t ,  for t h e  p u r p o s e  of 
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Davis - c r o s s  

i n v e s t i g a t i o n  o r  o the rwi se?  

MR. BIERMAN: Your Honor. I a m  go ing  

t o  o b j e c t  to t h a t  q u e s t i o n .  

THE COURT: I a m  go ing  t o  s u s t a i n  t h e  

o b j e c t i o n .  

BY MR. GREENSPAHN: 

(). M r .  Davis ,  how o f t e n  d i d  you meet 

p e r s o n a l l y  w i t h  o r  speak t o  M r .  Morales? 

A. Beginning i n  abou t  t h e  middle  of J u l y ,  

I had o c c a s i o n  t o  c o n t a c t  him o r  speak t o  him s e v e r a l  

times a week. 

QI Did you a t  any t i m e  d i r e c t  him as t o  

t h e  manner and means he  was t o  go abou t  h i s  under-  

cove r  work? 

A Yes. 

0. What were your  s p e c i f i c  i n s t r u c t i o n s  

t o  him? 

MR. BIERMAN: I o b j e c t  t o  the form of  

t h a t  q u e s t i o n .  Tha t  is r a t h e r  vague,  t o  say the 

least. 

THE COURT: Let us  f i n d  o u t  whether  h e  

gave him any s p e c i f i c  i n s t r u c t i o n s .  I f  h e  d i d ,  t h e n  
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ask him what they  a r e .  

BY MR. GREENSPAIIN: 
# 

(r D i d  you give him any s p e c i f i c  

i n s t r u c t i o n s ?  

A Yes, from t i m e  t o  t i m e ,  

0 Taking it one s t e p  f u r t h e r ,  a s  you 

recall  them, what were t h o s e  s p e c i f i c  i n s t r u c t i o n s ?  

A For i n s t a n c e ,  when h e  r e p o r t e d  t h a t  

M r .  Bosch had r e q u e s t e d  dynamite,  o u r  i n s t r u c t i o n r  

were t o  meet us  a t  a c e r t a i n  p l a c e  t o  a c c e p t  t h e  

d e l i v e r y  of s imu la t ed  dynamite t h a t  h e  could hand t o  

Mr, Bosch. 

0 Were there any o t h e r  i n s t r u c t i o n s  of 

a d i f f e r e n t  and s p e c i f i c  n a t u r e  t h a t  t r a n s p i r e d  ove r  

t h e  cou r se  of these several months that you and 
4 

Moxales d e a l t ?  q 

A T o  r e p o r t  the r e s u l t s  to u s  of h i s  

c o n t a c t  w i t h  M r ,  Bosch and wi th  members of Bosch'a 

o r g a n i z a t i o n .  

(r Did you a t  a l l  times have t r u s t  i n  

Mr, X o r a l e s ?  

A Yes, 1 d i d .  
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Davis - cross  

P You never doubted h i m ?  

A No 

a Did you ever search his ca r  or h i s  

house or any o t h e r  o b j e c t  t h a t  belonged to  him? 

A Never. 

Q Ware you aware t h a t  some of your 

fellow a g e n t s  had mado such searches?  

A I don' t  s p e c i f i c a l l y  recall any such 

search. 

Q. Xr. Davis ,  w i th  par t i cu lar  reference 
# 

to yesterday and today,  i s  $ire idorales stf 11 i n  t h e  
1 

servic~ of youx agency? 

MR. BIERMAW: I a m  going to o b j e c t  t o  

the  form of t h a t  question. I do n o t  e x a c t l y  know 

what it means. 

TBE COURT: 'I am going to  s u s t a i n  t h e  

I objection to the question a s  it i s  present ly  phrased. 

BY MR. GREENSPAUN : 

0 Is Mr. Morales still employed e i t h e r  

on a regular or f u l l - t i m e  o r  p a r t - t i n ?  b a s i s  by your 

agency? 

A. Be was never employed by our agency. 

1 
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Davis  - c r o s s  

Q Doing e i t h e r  on a f u l l - t i m e  o r  p a r t -  

t i m e  b a s i a ,  h a s  h e ,  t o  your  knowledge, done any s u c h  

work s i n c e  Oc tober  11, 19683 

A Not t o  my knowledge; n o t  i n  t h e  sense 

of b e i n g  employed. 

0 W e l l ,  i n  any s e n s e ,  sir? 

A H e  h a s  a s s i s t e d  t h e  FBI. 

Q. .In p r o s e c u t i o n s  o t h e r  t h a n  t h i s ?  

A Not t o  my knowledge. 

THE COURT: I w i l l  ask c o u n s e l  t o  

r e p h r a s e  h i s  q u e s t i o n ,  The F B I  has n o t h i n g  t o  d o  

w i t h  t h e  p r o s e c u t i o n .  I t  i s  p u r e l y  an  i n v e s t i g a t i v e  

and a r r e s t i n g  agency, The Uni ted  S t a t e s  A t t o r n e y  i s  

t h e  one who c o n d u c t s  t h e  p r o s e c u t i o n .  

MR, GREENSPAHNr I stand c o r r e c t e d ,  

your  Honor, t 

BY MR, GREENSBAHN: 

P O t h e r  t h a n  t h i s  case h a s  h e  p a r t i c i p a t e  

i n  any way w i t h  your  depar tmen t?  

MR. BIERMAN: I w i l l  o b j e c t  on  t h e  

b a s i s  of  r e l e v a n c y .  I f  t h e  q u a s t i o n  d e a l s  w i t h  

whe the r  t h e  money was f o r  a n y t h i n g  e l s e ,  t h a t  might  be  
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Davis - c r o s s  

r e l e v a n t .  But a n y t h i n g  o t h e r  that M r .  Morales  d i d  

i s  n o t  r e l e v a n t .  

I THE COURTt I w i l l  p e r m i t  t h e  w i t n e s s  t o  

answer that q u e s t i o n  i f  he knows. Answer i t  yes o r  

no. I w i l l  n o t  p e r m i t  any i n q u i r y ,  i f  he answers yes, 

as t o  what ,  i f  a n y t h i n g  e lse ,  h e  has done. But the 

w i t n e s s ,  i f  he  knows, can  answer it y e s  o r  no. 

A. T h e  answer i s  yes. 

MR. GREENSPAHN: I have f o r g o t t e n  what  

t h e  q u e s t i o n  was. 

THE COURT: T h e  q u e s t i o n  was whether  

he was a s s i s t i n g  t h e  FBI i n  any o t h e r  i n v e s t i g a t i o n  

s i n c e  October 1 6 ,  1968. 

MR. GREENSPAHN: Okay. 

THE COURT: And t h e  answer was yes, 

and I have s a i d  t h a t  X w i l l  n o t  p e r m i t  c o u n s e l  t o  go 

i n t o  t h o s e  i n v e s t i g a t i o n s  unless they are connec ted  

w i t h  these d e f e n d a n t s  and t h i s  case. 

BY MR. GREENSPAHI?: 

I QI Then, M r .  ~ a v i s ,  are  these subsequen t  

I i n v e s t i g a t i o n s  t o  which you have now s a i d  M r .  Morales 

i s  a p a r t i c i p a n t  i n  any way remotely o r  o t h e r w i s e  
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I Davis - cross 

I related to these defendants? 
I A No. 

f& Is Mr. Motales being paid for his 

I services in behalf of the other investigations that 
IYou referred to? 

A He is not being paid for his services. 

I 0 When did he, to your knowledge, 

terminate his investigation of thoso nine defendants? 

MR. DIERMAN: I am going to abject to 

the form of this que~tion. 

THE COURT: I will s u s t a i n  the 

I objection to t h e  question as it is phrased. 

I Mr. Morales w a s  not conducting the investigation; t h e  

I FBI was conducting the investigation. 

8c Has Mr. Moxales received any money I from 

you or from any other fadoral agency that you are 

awar* of since October 24, 19687 

A Not to my knowledge. 

(li Were you personally acquainted with 

any of the  nine defendants prior to the inception of 

I t h i s  case? 
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Davis - c r o s s  

A. Yes. 

a With which of t h e  d e f e n d a n t s  were you 

p e r s o n a l l y  acqua in t ed?  

MR. BIERMAN: Your Honor, I f a i l  t o  

see what on d i r e c t  examinat ion t h i s  goes t o .  

THE COURT3 I cannot  p o s s i b l y  see t h e  

m a t e r i a l i t y  u n l e s s  counse l  i n t e n d s  to deve lop  some 

bias o r  p r e j u d i c e  on t h e  p a r t  of t h i s  p a r t i c u l a r  

w i t n e s s  as a g a i n s t  a p a r t i c u l a r  i n d i v i d u a l .  Other  

t h a n  t h a t ,  whether  he knew them o r  n o t  would n o t  be 

mabe r i a l .  

MR. GREENSPAHN: Your Honor, your  

p e r c e p t i o n  i s  q u i t e  r i g h t .  I 

THE COURT: I w i l l  p e r m i t  t h e  q u e s t i o n  . . 
t o  be asked i f  t h a t  i s  your  purpose .  

BY fiiRo GREENSPAHN: 

(r Go ahead, sir. 

k f had been p r e v i o u s l y  acqua in t ed  w i t h  

D r .  B O S C ~ ~  I have met J o r g e  G u t i e r r e z  and Miss Airnee 

Miranda . 
0 W i t h  p a r t i c u l a r  regard t o  D r .  Bosch, 

you have p r e v i o u s l y  t e s t i f i e d  a g a i n s t  D r .  Bosch i n  
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Davis - c r o s s  

o t h e r  p r o s e c u t i o n s  t h a t  were unsucaessful, have you 

not? 

A In one o t h e r  p rosecu t ion .  

(r And you have a p p a r e n t l y  worked on 

s o v e r a l  o t h e r  p r o s e c u t i o n s  t h a t  were unsucces s fu l ,  

have you n o t ,  s i r ?  

A N o t  any FBI c a s e ,  I o n l y  had one FBI 

case i n v o l v i n g  D r .  Bosch. 

8 Whon was t h a t ,  i f  you can r e c a l l ,  i n  

p o i n t  of t i n e ?  

A That  began back i n  1364. 

[r When d i d  it t e rmina t e?  

A The t r i a l  was h e l d  i n  1 9 6 6 ,  

Q. D i d  you con t inue  your i n v e s t i g a t i o n  

in t h e  r e g u l a r  c o u r s e  and s c o p e ' o f  your  d u t i e s  

subsequen t  t o  December, 1 9 6 6 ,  of t h e  defendant Bosch? 

A O f f  and on a t  d i f f e r e n t  t i m e s ,  w i th  

the excep t ion  of almost a two-year p e r i o d  beg inn ing  i n  

Match, 1966. 

0 M r .  Davis, t h i s  calls f o r  complete 

candor ,  Was it your  d e s i r e ,  as of  t h e  c a n c l u s i o n  of 

the proceeding i n  December, 1 9 6 6 ,  t o  do anything and 
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Davis - cross 
e v e r y t h i n g  t h a t  you could t o  again prosecute Orlando 

Bosch? 

A, Only i n  t h e  e v e n t  any e v i d e n c e  came t o  I 

our a t t e n t i o n  wh ich  would i n d i c a t e  t h a t  h e  had 

v i o l a t e d  a law of the Uni ted  S t a t e s .  
/-- .- d ' 

/-" Q D i d  you at t h a t  t i m e  f o r m u l a t e  t h e  

p e r s o n a l  o p i n i o n  t h a t  you would p e r s o n a l l y  make e v e r y  

I effort a v a i l a b l e  t o  you t o  d i s c o v e r  such e v i d e n c e  n 
i f  any e v i d e n c e  there be? 

Yes. 

I 
I (r You might  say, then, t h a t  Dr. Bosch 
I I 
I 
1 has been a t h o r n  i n  y o u r  s i d e ?  
I 

MR. BIERMAN: I am g o i n g  t o  object t o  

t h a t ,  

THE COURT: I w i l l  s u s t a i n  t he  

o b j e c t i o n  t o  t h a t  ques t ion* .  

BY MR, GREENSPABN: 

Q Did you o r  y o u r  d e p a r t m e n t  receive any 
- - - - - - - - - - - -  

added impe tus  t o  y o u r  e f f o r t s  t o - i n v e s t i g a t e ~ r  .-8oschh 

from your d e p a r t m e n t a l  s u p e r i o r s  e i t h e r  i n  Washington 

o r  anywhere else? 

MR, BIERMAN: I w i l l  object t o  t h e  
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Davis - cross 

question. 

THE COURT: I will sustain the 

objection. 

BY MR. GREENSPAHN: 

0 Mr. Davis, you are ~panish-speaking, 

are you not, sir? 

A No, X am not. 

0. You aro not ~panish-speaking? 

a B u t  you have concentrated over the 

course  of the last few years in cases involving 

~~anish-speaking people? 

1 A Yes, I was connected with many 

individuals or with many investigations involving 

Spanish-speaking people. 

(r Have you, sir, conducted any 

investigation relative to the existence or operation 

of the persons who may B e  acting in behalf of the 

Fidol Castro Government in Cuba? 

A Yes, I have. 

fi T o  your knowledge, sir, have there 

been any prosecutions of any persons as agents of that 
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Davis - c r o s s  

government i n  t h e  Southern  Dis t r ic t  of F l o t i d a  o r  i n  

t h i s  e n t i r e  j u d i c i a l  d i s t r i c t ?  

MR. BIERMAN: X a m  go ing  t o  o b j e c t  t o  

t h e  q u e s t i o n .  

THE COURT: I w i l l  s u s t a i n  t h e  

o b j e c t i o n ,  

MR. GREENSPAHN: If t h e  Cour t  please-  

THE COURT: I do n o t  need any 

argument ,  

MR, GREENSPAHN: Then, your  Honor, 1 

would ask that, i n  t h e  i n t e r e s t  of t i m e ,  M r .  Davis be 

i n s t r u c t e d ,  as soma o t h e r  w i t n e s s e s  have been,  

a v a i l a b l e  f o r  my f u r t h e r  examinat ion .  

THE COURT: A l l  r i g h t ,  sir.  

Is there any x e d i r e c t ?  

MR. BIERMAN: Yes, sir.  

REDIRECT EXAMINATION 

BY MR. BIERMAN: 

P What d i v i s i o n  of t h e  F B I  h e r e  i n  ~ i a m i  

a r e  you a s s i g n e d  t o ,  sir? 

A Security Div i s ion .  

Q I n  your  a s s ignmen t s ,  M r .  Greenspahn as1 

-- 
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I Davis - c r o s s  

you i f  you p a i d  any a t t e n t i o n  t o  D r .  Bosch. Have you 

done t h a t ,  sir? 

k I have. 

Q. For what reason?  

A It i s  p a r t  of my d u t i e s  t o  i n v e s t i g a t e  

groups  that a r e  invo lved  i n  p o s s i b l e  v i o l a t i o n  of the 

laws of  t h e  United S t a t e s .  

(r And you were asked, sir ,  whether  o r  

n o t  you were i nvo lved  i n  a n o t h e r  p r o s e c u t i o n  of 

D r .  Dosch; i s  t h a t  c o r r e c t ,  s i r ?  

A Yes. 

0. What was t h e  n a t u r e  of t h a t  

p r o s e c u t i o n ?  

A. That  was f o r  e x t o r t i o n .  

(r A t  t h e  conc lus ion  of t h a t  t r i a l  and 

a t  some l a t e r  t ime ,  d i d  you make any recommendations 

t o  t h e  Uni ted  S t a t e s  A t t o r n e y ' s  o f f i c e ?  

A. X d i d .  

MR. GREENSPAHNz I f  it please t h e  

Cour t ,  t h i s  g e t s  way o u t  of t h e  scope of cross 

examinat ion.  I d o n ' t  know t h e  answer t o  i t ,  b u t  i t  

i s  way out i n  l e f t  f i e l d  somewhere. 
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~ a v i s  - r e d i r e c t  

MR. BXERMAN: T h e  e n t i r e  area of h i s  

d e a l i n g s  with D r ,  Bosch have gone way beyond-- 

THE COURT: Gentlemen, you have bo th  

gone a l o n g  ways, and s i n c e  I have p e r m i t t e d  c o u n s e l  

for t h e  defense t o  go a l o n g  way and c o u n s e l  for t h e  

Government d i d  n o t  o b j e c t ,  I am g o i n g  t o  perm t t h a t  

p a r t i c u l a r  q u e s t i o n  t o  be answered. 
t 

BY l4R. BIEmIAN: 

d i d ?  

g a t i o n ?  

(r What did you recommend, s i r ,  

A A n  i n v e s t i g a t i o n  f o r  p e r j u r  

Q Did you c o n d u c t  t h a t  

A I d id .  

0 Who was t h e  s u b j e c t  o f  t h a t  i n v s s t i -  

A Or lando Bos'ch. 

THE COURT: I w i l l  p e r m i t  you t o  

r e c r o s s  on t h a t .  I expect you will want to. 

MR. GREENSPAHM: Thank you, 

THE COURT: D i d  any i n d i c t m e n t  result 

o r  was any i n d i c t m e n t  returned as the r e s u l t  of y o u r  

i n v e s t i g a t i o n  and your  recommendations? 
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~ a v i s  - r e d i r e c t  

THE WITNESS: No, sir. 

THE COURT: A l l  r i g h t .  

BY MR. BIERHAN: 

0. Agent Davis ,  have you t r e a t e d  D r .  

Bosch i n  any way d i f f e r e n t  from o t h e r  s u b j e c t s  which 

you have  i n v e s t i g a t e d  i n  r e g a r d  t o  t h o  i n t e r n a l  

s e c u r i t y  of t h e  U n i t e d  S t a t e s ?  

A IJo ,  s i r ,  I have  n o t .  

Q Did you,  s i r ,  manufac tu re  o r  p roduce  

any  e v i d e n c e  i n  t h i s  case? 

A. Never. 

0 O n  t h e  date of  Oc tober  1 6 t h  when you 

a r r a n g e d  f o r  t h e  moving o f  M r ,  Mora les ,  d i d  you know, 

s i r ,  w h e t h e r  o r  n o t  any o f  t h e s e  i n d i v i d u a l s  were on 

b a i l  o r  c o u l d  make b a i l ?  

A I a m  n o t  c e r t a i n  a b o u t  t h a t  p a r t i c u l a r  

date, b u t  I d i d  know t h a t  t h e  b a i l  f o r  s e v e r a l  of them 

was r a t h e r  low, and i t  was presumed t h a t  t h e y  c o u l d  

v e r y  e a s i l y  make b a i l -  

Agent Dav i s ,  you t e s t i f i ~ d ,  s i r ,  t h a t  

you have  been a n  a g e n t  f o r  twen ty -n ine  years. How 

much of t h a t  h a s  been i n  t h e  Miami area? 
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Davis - r e d i r e c t  

A Seventeen years, 

MR. BIERMAN: I have noth ing  further. 

THE COURT: Counsel may recross w i t h  

respect t o  that p o r t i o n  1 have i n d i c a t e d ,  if he S o  

desires. 

MR, GREENSPAHN: Yes ,  s ir .  

RECROSS EXAMINATION 

BY MR. GREENSPAHN: 

Q One q u e s t i o n  r e l a t i n g  to  something the 

Judge s a i d  about t h i s  b a i l  b e i n g  r e l a t i v e l y  low, 

Is $ 5 0 , 0 0 0  a low b a i l ,  i n  your e s t i m a t i o n ?  

lL N o ,  that i s  n o t  a low bail. 

THE COURT: That a l l  depends on who it 

i o .  T o  John D .  R o c k e f e l l e r  it would be  pretty low. 

To m e  i t  wsuld be a w f u l l y  high. 
1 

BY MR. GREENSPAHN: 

(r Mr, Davis ,  have you a t  any t i m e  

t h r e a t e n e d  Orlando Dosch? 

(r Ms. Davis, when d i d  you commence your 

i n v e s t i g a t i o n  r e l a t i v e  to  perjury and when d i d  you 

t erminate  t h a t  i n v e s t i g a t i o n ?  
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Davis - r e c r o s s  

A Beginning i n  December, 1966, s h o r t l y  

after t h e  t r i a l .  8 

F When d id  you t e r m i n a t e  it? 

A I n  approximate ly  February ,  1967. 

0 Were you a s s i s t e d  by anyone i n  t h a t  
* 

i n v e s t i g a t i o n ?  

A. tlo.. I conducted t h a t  by myself .  

P D i d  you do t h a t  i n  t h e  normal and 

u s u a l  c o u r s e  and scope of your  ,professional a c t i v i t i e s  

or d id  you do t h a t  on your  own t i m e ?  

A. f d id  it i n  t h e  normal scope  of  my 

a c t i v i t i e s  and a f t e r  c o n s u l t i n g  t h e  Uni ted  S t a t e s  

At to rney  as t o  t h e  a d v i s a b i l i t y  of  do ing  t h a t .  

8 Was any presen tment  e v e r  made t o  t h e  

Grand J u r y  o r  o t h e r  l a w f u l l y  c o n s t i t u t e d  a u t h o r i t y  

for t h o  issuance of an a r d e s t  wa r r an t ?  

A No, it was n o t .  

Q D o  you have i n  your p r e s e n t  p o s s e s s i o n ,  

back a t  your  office or elsewhere, t h e  f i l e s  and 

r e c o r d s  o f  t h o s o  i n v e s t i g a t i o n s ?  

h Y e s ,  sir,we do. 

Q Is it your  standard procedure ,  M r .  

Davis, t o  i n v e s t i g a t e  a de fendan t  who h a s  been 
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Davis - recross 

successful and has rece ived  a judgment o f  a c q u i t t a l  

from a United S ta tes  Federal  C o u r t  and a jury properly 

impaneled for perjury? 

l i t t l e  too far 

t o  t h a t ,  but  I 

Court, 

MR, BIERMAN: I o b j e c t ,  

THE COURT: I w i l l  sustain the o b j e c t i o n  

G e n t l e m e n ,  I think w e  are going a 

now, 

MR. GREENSPAHN: That i s  a l l  I have as 

do have a motion to make before the  

THE COURT: You nay step down, You 

will have to remain s u b j e c t  to call. If you w i l l  keep 

i n  touch with t h e  United States Attorney so that you 

w i l l  be available on ahort notice, I would appreciate 

THE WITNESS': Thank you. 

(Witness excused)  

THE COURT: Do you have a motion? 

- - - _ - - M R .  GREENSPABN: Y e s ,  s i r ,  I do. 

THE COURT: Ladies and g e n t l e m e n  of 

the  jury, this may be a good t i m e  to take a l i t t l e  

break. We wilZ have a recess for about ten minutes. 
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The same instructions, of course, are still applicable. 

(Thereupon the jury was excused, 

pursuant to which the  following 

proceedings were had out of the 

presence of t h e  jury:)  

MR, GREENSPAHN: Your Honor, I would 

moat raspactfully move that the Court now require the 

Government to produce for my inspection at any place 

e Court designates the files to which Mr. Davis ha8 7 
alluded relative to his investigation of Dr. B O S C ~  

since that may be very material to this defendant to 

show a personal motivation on t h e  part of this agent 

and perhaps of his administrative bureau to proseaute 

this defendant before you. 

THE COURT: The motion is denied, 

\ MR. GREENSPAHN: Thank you, sir, 

THE COURT: The Court will be in recess 

for about ten minutes. 

(Thereupon a short recess was 

taken, pursuant to which the 

following proceedings were had:) 

THE COURT: You may proceed. Bring the 

jury in , please .  
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(Thereupon the jury resumed t h e i r  

seats  i n  the jury box,  pursuant 

to which the f o l l o w i n g  proceed- 

i n g s  were had:)  

THEREUPON-- 

ALFRED YEOMANS, 

c a l l e d  as  a w i t n e s s  on beha l f  o f  t h e  Government, 

having f i r a t  been duly sworn, was examined and 

t e s t i f i e d  a s  f o l l o w s :  

THE CIiERX: W i l l  you p l e a s e  s t a t e  your 

full name, your address  and your occupat ion.  

THE WXTNESS: Alfred Yeomans, 5025  

Northwest 8th Avenue. Occupation: Longshoreman. 

DXRECT EXAMINATION 

BY MR. KLEIN t 

0. Mr. Yeomans, I call your a t t e n t i o n  to 
t 

tho n i g h t  of May 2 5 ,  1968. Were you working on t h a t  

date? 

A. I was. 

0. Where were you working? 

h On Dodge Island, on the ASAKA MARU. 

0 What kind o f  work were you doing? 

A Dock foreman. 
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Yeomans - d i r e c t  

Q Did a n y t h i n g  o u t  o f  t h e  o r d i n a r y  

happen w h i l e  you were working t h e r e  t h a t  n i g h t ?  

A Nothing e x c e p t  t h a t  c o i n c i d e n t .  

Q What was t h a t ?  

A W e l l ,  I saw a b o a t  beh ind  t h e  ASAKA 

MARU . 
0 What k ind  o f  boa t ?  

A A l i t t l e  s m a l l - - i t  looked l i k e  a 

l i t t l e  aluminum b o a t ,  a l i t t l e  s m a l l  b o a t ,  and t h e r e  

waa a man i n  t h e  boa t .  I went baak down. I was 

h a n d l i n g  t h o  l i n e s .  I went back t h e r e  t o  t u r n  t h e  

l i n e s  l o o s e .  T h i s  guy jumped o u t  o f  t h e  b o a t ,  and a 

coup le  of  seconds l a t e r  one come o u t  from up i n  t h e  

ruddor . 
(r 

A 

0 

A 

0 

A 

in there?" 

The r u d d e r  of  where? 
I 

O f  t h e  boa t .  

O f  which boa t ?  

The ASARA MARUo 

Then what happened? 

I asked him, nWhat you a l l  do ing  up 

B e  s a i d  "F ish ing . "  And he jumped 
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Yeomans - d i r e c t  

' overboard ,  

Q Were you a b l e  t o  t e l l  what k ind  of 

v o i c e  i t  was? 

A I t  was a f o r e i g n  a c c e n t ,  sounded l i k e  

Spanish, 

0 Then what happened? 

A Another  ane was up i n  t h e r e ,  H e  j u s t  

come s l i d i n g  down. H e  d i d n ' t  s t o p .  H e  went r i g h t  on 

o v e r  behind him, 

Q Then what happened? 

A H e  g o t  i n  t h e  wate r ,  t hey  swum and 

pushed t h e  b o a t  o u t  and away, and t hen  he  cl imbed i n  

i t  and rode  a c r o s s  t h e  bay. 

Q : Were you a b l e  t o  make o u t  any of  t h e  

f a c e s  o f  t h o s e  people?  
t 

A I was n o t ,  

a Did t h e  ASAKA MARU leave a f t e r  t h a t ?  

A. I t  l eaved  immedia te ly ,  

MR. BLEIN: I have no th ing  f u r t h e r .  

THE COURT: A l l  r i g h t ,  sir. Cross 

examinat ion?  
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Yeomana - c r o s s  

CROSS EXAMINATION 

BY MR. GMENSPAHN: I 

(r M r .  Yeomans, do you speak t h e  ~ p a n i e h  

language? 

A I d o n ' t ,  

Q You have i d e n t i f i e d  an a c c e n t  from t h e  

f i she rman  a3 a Span ish  a c c e n t ?  

THE COURT: No, s i r ,  H e  said a f o r e i g n  

accent. 

THE WITNESS: A f o r e i g n  a c c e n t ,  

BY MR. GREENSPAHN: 

8 Do you know what language?  

THE COURT: H e  j u s t  s a i d  " f o r e i g n , "  I 
MR. GREENSPAHN: I t hough t  he  had s a i d  

t 

THE COURT: A l l  r i g h t ,  sir. 

BY MR. GREENSPAHN t 

QC Do you have any i d e a  what n a t i o n a l i t y  

it was? 

A No, I d o n ' t .  

MR. GREENSPAHN: I have n o t h i n g  else .  

THE COURT: A l l  r i g h t ,  a i r ,  
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MR, KLEIN: Thank you. Nothing  

further , 

THE COURT: You may be excused .  

(Witness  excused)  

TBE COURT: H e  h a s  c l a r i f i e d  t h a t  h e  

i s  u n a b l e  t o  d i s t i n g u i s h  one from the  o t h e r .  H i s  

t e s t i m o n y  does  n o t  amount t o  it b e i n g  Span i sh .  

TUEREUPON-- 

DAVID R, CRIBBS, 

of t h e  Government, 

was examined and 

c a l l e d  as a w i t n e s s  on b e h a l f  

h a v i n g  f i rs t  been d u l y  sworn, 

t e s t i f i e d  as f o l l o w s :  

THE CLERK: P l e a s e  s t a t e  y o u r  f u l l  

name, address and o c c u p a t i o n .  

THE WITNESS: David R, C r i b b s ,  

Address :  3 0 5  P e n n e l l  C i r c l e ,  T a l l a h a s s e e .  S t u d e n t ,  

DIRECT EXAMINATION 

BY MR, BIERMAN: 

(r M r ,  C r i b b s ,  I w i l l  ask you t o  speak 

nice and l oud  s o  t h e  l a s t  j u r o r s  in t h e  l a s t  s e a t s  

c a n  hear you,  s ir .  

A F i  ne 

9. How were you employed t h i s  summer? 

L E O N A R D  L A l K E N  

OFFICIAL COURT REPORTER 

U. 6. DlETRlCT COURT 

MIAMI. FLORIDA a s l o r  



C r i b b s  - direct  

A I was employed as an o f f i c e  boy w i t h  

H a r r i n g t o n  c Co., I n c .  I was--but I was an a s s i s t a n t  

a g e n t  t o  t h e  main a g e n t .  

0 Wsra you working ,  s ir ,  on  August  8 ,  

19683 

A Yes, I was, 

0 Where were you? 

A B e f o r e  t w e l v e  o ' c l o a k  I went to 

Customs and c l e a r e d  t h e  s h i p  for r e l e a s e ,  and  a t  one  

o ' c l o c k  b r o u g h t  t h e  g a p e r s  a b o a r d  t h e  s h i p .  

Oc D i d  a n y t h i n g  u n u s u a l  o c c u r ?  

A There  was an e x p l o s i o n  a b o u t  1 : l f .  

Sb Were you a b l e  i n  any way t o  judge t h e  

s t r e n g t h  o f  t h a t  e x p l o s i o n ?  

A I t  was enough t o  throw m e  o f f  my f e e t  

up under t h e  r a i l i n g  o f  th'e s h i p .  I was d i r e a t l y  at 

a m i d s h i p s ,  

(r T h a t  was around one  o ' c l o c k  on 

August  8 ,  19683 

A About 1:15. 

P D i d  you observe o r  d i d  you go t o  t h e  

area of t h e  e x p l o s i o n ?  
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C r i b b s  - direct  

A W e  went  d i r e c t l y  t o  t h e  side of  t h e  

s h i p  it was on ,  T h a t ' s  where w e  t h o u g h t  t h e  

e x p l o s i o n  o c c u r r e d .  T h a t  is  where most o f  t h e  smoke 

was t a k i n g  p l a c e ,  and t h a t  w a s  n e a r  t h e  p o r t s i d e ,  and 

t h e  c h i e f  e n g i n e e r  r a n  o u t  o f  h i s  room and down, and 

w e  s t a r t e d  t o  go down t h e  s t a i r s ,  and he s a i d - -  

MR. GREENSPAEN: O b j e c t i o n  as h e a r s a y .  

TUE COURT: I w i l l  s u s t a i n  t h e  

o b j e c t i o n  t o  what  he  said. You c a n n o t  t e s t i f y  t o  

what  someone else s a i d  o u t  o f  t h e  p r e s e n c e  o f  any o f  

t h e  d e f e n d a n t s .  

A (Con t inu ing)  There  was s o  much water 

g o i n g  i n t o  t h e  e n g i n e  room w e  were n o t  a b l e  t o  go  

down i n t o  it, 

BY MR. BIERMAN: 

@ What s h i p  were you aboard?  

b, The CARIBBEAN VENTURE, 

0 Do you know, a i r ,  whe the r  o r  n o t  t h i s  

w a s  a r e g u l a r  voyage o f  t h e  CARIBBEAN VENTURE? 

A I t  was s c h e d u l e d  t o  l e a v e  f o r  Nova 

S c o t i a ,  

I 0 And i n  your  p o s i t i o n  as a n  a s s i s t a n t  
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Cribba - d i r e c t  

s h i p ' s  a g e n t ,  do you have any knowledge of how many 

p rev ious  t r i p s  t h e  CARIBBEAN VENTURE had taken? 

A It  had made one. I t  made i t s  maiden 

voyage from Germany t o  Miami, Dodge I s l a n d ,  and then  

it made one t o  Venezuela and back, and it was 

soheduled t o  l e a v e  f o r  Nova S a o t i a ,  Shee t  Harbour. 

8 And a t  t h e  t i m e  o f  t h e  e x p l o s i o n ,  

t h e n ,  it had been from Europe t o  Venezuela? 

THE COURT2 From Venezuela t o  Miami 

and t h e n ' i t  was e n  r o u t e  t o  Nova S c o t i a .  

MR. BIERMANt I have no th ing  f u r t h e r .  

THE COURT: A l l  r i g h t ,  sir. Croas 

examinat ion? 

CROSS EXAMINATION 

BY MR. GRBENSPAHN: 

1 

0 M r .  Cr ibbs ,  f o r  how l o n g  a p e r i o d  of 

t i m e ,  t o  your  knowledge, had the CARIBBEAN VENTURE 

been i n  Venezuela? 

A It w a s  approximately  f o u r  days ,  I 

b e l i e v e .  

0 O f  c o u r s e ,  you wese n o t  t h e r e ?  You 

d i d  n o t  make a p e r s o n a l  o b s e r v a t i o n  of  t h e  vessel? 
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Cr ibbs  - a r o a s  

A No, but we always had c o n t a c t  by 

Telex,  

8 Do you know t h e  n a t u r e  o f  t h e  ca rgo  

t h e  v e ~ s e l  was c a t r y i n g  from Venezuela? 

A It was trailers, 

(r Was t h e r e  any th ing  else i n  t h e  h o l d  

o t h e r  than t r a i l e r s  t h a t  you a r e  aware of?  

A There was one automobi le  a s t u d e n t  

had t h a t  he  was t a k i n g  t o  L a  Guaira ,  

(r Talk ing  abou t  t r a i l e r s?  A r e  you 

t a l k i n g  on ly  about  t r a i l e r s  or-- 

A Vans, 

0 Wera t h e r e  any automot ive  machines on 

t h e  v e s s e l  o t h e r  t h a n  t h e  machinery of  t h e  v e s s e l  
m 

itself? 

A None, 

0 Where a t  Dodge I s l a n d  was t h i s  v e s s e l  

when you boarded i t  on t h e  8 t h  of August? 

A X t  wae at Dodge I s l a n d  a t  t h e  o l d  
p p p p p p - - - - -  

P i e r  3. 

(r P i e r  33 

A. C o r r e c t ,  

- - -- -- - 
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Cr ibbs  - c r o s s  

0 Were t h e r e  o t h e r  v e s s e l s  docked a t  t h e  

aame t i m e  a t  t h e  same p i e r ?  

A There  waa one d i r e c t l y  beh ind  us.  

It was a v e r y  s m a l l  v e s s e l .  ~ ' r n  n o t  s u r e  what f l a g  

it f l e w  under ,  

0 D o  you reca l l  whether  it was i n  f a c t  

a  f o r e i g n  as oppoaed t o  an American s h i p ?  

A X t  was a f o r e i g n  f l a g ,  y e s ,  s ir ,  

IL Were t h e  dock workers  on t h e  dock 

working w i t h  t h e  un load ing  o r  l o a d i n g  of t h e  v e s s e l  

at P i e r  33 

A T h i s  a h i p  t h a t  was d i r e c t l y  behind u s ,  

it was n o t  l o a d i n g  o r  un load ing ,  They were do ing  I 
I r e p a i r  work. I t h i n k  t h e y  were i n s t a l l i n g  a r a d a r  I 

system. 
t 

(r Was t h i s  a s h i p  o f  war o r  was i t  a 

c o m e r c i a 1  merchantman? 

A Commercial. 

Q Now, sir ,  when you boarded t h e  v e s s e l ,  

were you r e q u i r e d  t o  i d e n t i f y  y o u r s e l f ?  Was t h e r e  

, any v e s s e l  s e c u r i t y ?  
I 

A No, s ir ,  because I had gone through 
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Cr ibbs  - c r o s s  

t h a t  p r e v i o u s l y  when it f irst  came i n  t o  Dodge I s l a n d  

from Germany. They knew who I was because  I had been 

i n  c o n t a c t  w i th  them, 

THE COURT: What he  is  a s k i n g  you, 

i n  subs t ance ,  is  t h i s :  Did they  have anybody a t  t h e  

gangplank i n  o r d e r  t o  pas s  people  on board t h e  v e s s e l ,  

o r  cou ld  anybody j u s t  walk on board7 18 t h a t  what 

you mean? 

MR. GREENSPAHNt Yes, sir, t h a t ' s  

a o ~ r e c t .  

A N o  one wi th  any a u t h o r i t y  whatsoever 

g r e e t e d  m e  a t  the t o p  of  t h o  gangplank, 

BY MR. GREENSPAHM: 

U How many people  were t h e r e  i n  and 

abou t  t h e  p i e r  area immediately a d j a c e n t  t o  t h e  
# 

v e s s e l  and on t h e  v e s s e l  a t  t h e  t i m e  t h a t  you were 

t h e r e ,  and t h e  approximate number? 

A I have no way of  s a y i n g  t h a t  because 

t h e r e  were warohouses t h e r e  and o f f i c e  b u i l d i n g s  

t h e r e ,  and I know t h a t  t h e  crew was on board t h e  s h i p  

and t h e  crew behind t h e  s h i p ,  

0. Is i t  fair t o  say  there was a good man1 
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Cribbs  - c r o s s  

people?  

A Yes, sir ,  

(r Did you observe  any pa r sons  immediately 

a f t e r  the e x p l o s i o n  t h a t  you have d e s c r i b e d  who 

removed themselves  from t h e  p i e r  a r e a  o r  from t h e  

v e s s e l ?  

h N o .  W e  were j u s t  merely concerned w i t h  

t h e  chaos on board the ship and t h e  cause of t h e  

exp los ion .  

MR. GREENSPAHN: Thank you, sir .  I 

have nothing f u r t h e r ,  

THE COURT: Red i rec t ?  

MR, BIERMAN: No f u r t h e r  ~ u e s t i o n s ,  

THE COURT: Thank you, sir .  You may 

be excused, 

(Witness excused) 

THEREUPON-- 

THOMAS P. TOOMEY, 

c a l l e d  as a w i t n e s s  on behalf of the Government, 

having f i r s t  been duly  sworn, waa examined and 

t e s t i f  i a d  a s  fo l lows  : 

THE CLERK: P l e a s e  s t a t e  your f u l l  
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Toomey - d i r e c t  

a d d r e s s  and occupa t ion .  

THE WITNESS: Thomas P, Toomeyr 

e x p l o s i v e s  ordnance  d i s p o s a l  t e c h n i c i a n  at San Juan ,  

P u e r t o  Rico. 

DIRECT EXAMINATION 

BY MR. MORRIS: 

0. M r .  Toomey, I n o t i c e  you are i n  

uniform. A r e  you i n  t h e  Uni ted  S t a t e s  Navyr sir? 

A T h a t ' s  r i g h t .  

IT What i s  your  rank?  

A I a m  a w a r r a n t  o f f i c e r .  

01 How long  have you been i n  t h e  Navy, 

M r ,  Toomey? 

A I a m  i n  m y  t w e n t i e t h  y e a r ,  

QI Do you have any s p e c i a l t y  i n  t h e  Navy? 

A I s p e c i a l i z e  i n  e x p l o s i v e  ordnance  

d i s p o s a l .  

(r How long  have you been engaged i n  t h a t  
I 

t y p e  of work? 
I 

h I a m  i n  my t w e l f t h  y e a r ,  
I ~ c! Have you had any s p e c i a l i z e d  t r a i n i n g  

i n  t h e  f i e l d  of  ordnance? 
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Toomey - d i r e c t  

A Yes,  sir. Our b a s i c  t r a i n i n g  s t a r t s  

o u t  a t  t h e  Underwater Swimming School i n  Key W e s t ,  

F l o r i d a .  A n d  from t h e r e  on t o  Indianhead,  Maryland. 

Tho basic cour se  i s  approximately  a year l ong -  

Qt When d i d  you t a k e  t h a t  cou r se?  

A. I n  1957 I completed t h a t  course .  

8 Were you on duty on September 1 2 ,  1 9 6 8 1  

A Yes,  s i r ,  I was. 

9. D o  you recall anyth ing  unusual  t h a t  

occu r r ed  t h a t  day? 

A T h a t  evening I r e c e i v e d  a c a l l  from 

t h e  staff duty  of f ice r - -~ommander ,  Car ibbean Sea 

F r o n t i e r .  

MR. GREENSPAHN: I f  i t  please t h e  

Court-- 
I 

MR. MORRIS:  H e  s a i d  he  r e c e i v e d  a 

cal l .  Re i s  n o t  going t o  be asked to r e l a t e  conver- 

s a t i o n ,  

- - - - - THE COURT: All r i g h t ,  sir, Go ahead. 

BY MR. MORRIS: 

8 Go ahead. 

& I r e c e i v e d  a c a l l  to-  

- --- - --- - 
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Toomey - d i r e c t  

THE COURT: Do n o t  t e l l  us what  t h e  

c a l l  was, sir .  A f t e r  you r e c e i v e d  t h e  c a l l ,  what 

d id  you t h e n  do? 

TBE WITNESS: 1 proceeded t o  t h e  

Coas t  Guard Search  and Rescue C o o r d i n a t i n g  C e n t e r  a t  I 
San Juan.  

Q Then what d i d  you do ,  a i r ?  

A We boarded a boat--a Coas t  Guard 

c r a f t - - a n d  proceeded t o  t h e  Span i sh  s h i p  COROMOTO. 

0 Where w a s  t h a t  l o c a t e d ?  

A She w a s  app rox ima te ly  f i v e  m i l e s  at 

sea o u t s i d e  t h e  channe l  e n t r a n c e  a t  t h i s  t i m e .  

s h i p ?  

(r D i d  you go aboard  t h e  COROMOTO? 

A, Yes, s i r ,  I d id ,  I 
9 What d i d  you o b s e r v e  t h e r e  aboard  t h e  

A We were t a k e n  t o  t h e  e n g i n e  room I 
spaces and were shown damage t h a t  w a s  s u s t a i n e d  from 

an  e x p l o s i o n ,  

Q W i l l  you describe what you s a w ,  p l e a s e ?  

A T h e  a f t e r  bulkhead i n  t h e  e n g i n e  room 

was buck led  inward with numerous p i p h g ,  water mains 

1 
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Toorney - d i r e c t  

r u p t u r e d .  The deck p l a t e s  were buck led ,  and t h e r e  

were f r a g m e n t a t i o n s  from a f r a c t u r e d  s h a f t  t h a t  had 

been thrown t h r o u g h  t h e  e n g i n e  room, 

(r Could you d e t e r m i n e  whe the r  o r  n o t  

t h e  vessel was t a k i n g  on any seawater? 

A No, sir ,  n o t  a t  t h a t  p o i n t .  

Q What happened n e x t ?  

A W e  s t a y e d  aboard  t h e  s h i p  f o r  e n t r a n c e  

i n t o  t h e  p o r t  and t i e d  up a t  P i e r  6 .  

lr A t  which p o r t ,  sir? 

A San J u a n ,  

Q A l l  r i g h t .  Go ahead.  

A The v e s s e l  t i e d  up a t  P i e r  6 ,  and I 

conduc ted  a d i v e  t o  i n v e s t i g a t e  t h e  e x t e r n a l  damages 

and t o  t r y  t o  d e t e r m i n e  i f  any o t h e r  dangerous  d e v i c e s  

were a t t a c h e d  t o  t h e  s h i p .  

Q What d i d  you o b s e r v e  d u r i n g  t h e  c o u r s e  

of t h a t  d i v e ,  sir? 

A O n  t h e  s t a r b o a r d  side a f t  n e a r  t h e  

r u d d e r  and screw t h e r e  was a h o l e  a p p r o x i m a t e l y  f o u r  

f e e t  i n  d i a m e t e r .  The  m e t a l  a t  t h i s  p o i n t  was blown 

inward to t h e  i n s i d e  o f  t h e  ship. And t h e  o t h e r  s i d e ,  
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Toomey - d i r e c t  

on t h e  p o r t  s i d e  immediately a d j a c e n t  t o  t h i s  h o l e  t h e  

bulkhead o r  t h e  s h e l l  p l a t i n g  was buckled outward. 

Numerous r i v e t s  i n  t h i s  a r e a  were blown outward 

complete ly  and o t h e r s  were blown outward p a r t l y .  

0 Could you determine what had been t h e  

n a t u r e  of  the cause  of t h i s  damage? 

A. It w a ~  appa ren t  t o  m e  t h a t  it was from 

an e x p l o s i o n  from some s o r t  of a d e v i c e  t h a t  was i n  

c o n t a o t  w i t h  t h e  h u l l  a t  t h e  s t e r n  of t h e  s h i p .  

0I Could you determine from your 

examinat ion whether  t h e  exp los ion  had occu r r ed  on t h e  

e x t e r i o r  o r  i n t e r i o r  of t h e  h u l l  of  t h e  v e s s e l ?  

A Yes, a i r .  I'm s u r e  t h a t  i t  was on t h e  

e x t e r i o r .  

0 How could  you be s u r e  of t h a t ?  
2 

f 

A From t h e  c o n d i t i o n  of  t h e  meta l  and- 

THE COURT: H e  has a l r e a d y  t e s t i f i e d  

where t h e  explotaion took p l a c e  t h e  meta l  was b e n t  

' inward,  and on t h e  o p p o s i t e  side of  t h e  exp los ion  t h o  

me ta l  of t h e  s h i p  was b e n t  outward; t h e  b o l t s  were 
I 

' blown o u t  i n  t h a t  d i r e c t i o n ,  and it i s  p e r f e c t l y  

1 obvious  t h a t  t h e  exp los ion  was from t h a t  s i d e  inward, 
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Toomey - d i r e c t  

i s  t h a t  c o r r e a t ?  

THE WITNESS: Y e s ,  s i r ,  t h a t ' s  

c o r r e o t .  

MR, MORRIS: Thank YOUr your  Honor. 

I have no f u r t h e r  q u e s t i o n s .  

THE COURT: Cross examinat ion? 

CROSS EXAMINATION 

BY MR, GREENSPAHN: 

8 M r .  Toomey, had you, p rev ious  t o  

November 12, 1 9 6 8 ,  conducted a i d l a r  i n v e s t i g a t i o n s  

on o t h e r  v e s s e l a  t h a t  had been d i s a b l e d  by reason  of 

unexpected and demol i t i on  equipment? I n  o t h e r  words, 

had you e v e r  b e f o r e  looked a t  a v e s s e l  t h a t  had a 

h o l e  i n  it t h a t  somebody thought  was r e l a t e d  t o  ox 

r e s u l t e d  from an  exp loe ion  caused by some e x t e r n a l  
I 

e x p l o s i v e  f o r c e ?  

A No, s i r ,  

Qi Have you, i n  t h e  cou r se  of your  

t r a i n i n g  and your  expe r i ence ,  encountered v e s s e l s  of 

war, for i n s t a n c e ,  t h a t  have r e c e i v e d  d i r e c t  h i t s  

from to rpedoes  o r  perhaps been damaged i n  a mine 

f i e l d ?  
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Toomey - d i r e c t  

A. Have I conducted  the i n v e s t i g a t i o n  on 

it? 

(r Yes,  sir.  

A No, a i r ,  

(r Have you s e e n  such  v e s a e l s ?  

A. Y e s ,  sir. 

(r Can you t e l l  m e  i f  t h a t  w a s  a f r e q u e n t  

o c c a s i o n  o r  an  o c c a s i o n a l  t h i n g ?  

A Thi s  is  an o c c a s i o n a l  t h i n g .  

Q Do you know whether  o r  n o t ,  based  

upon your  e x p e r i e n c e  and t r a i n i n g  and based upon your  

p e r s o n a l  o r  p r o f e s s i o n a l  knowledge, t h e r e  were any 

i n d i c a t i o n s  t o  be  found i n  t h e  ho ld  o f  t h e  v e s s e l ,  i n  

t h e  e n g i n e  room of  t h e  v e s s e l  o r  i n  any o t h e r  p l a c e  

i n ,  abou t  o r  around t h e  v e s s e l ,  t h e  COROMOTO, 
9 

i n d i c a t i n g  t h o  n a t u r e  o r  t h e  t y p e  of  d e v i c e  from 

whence t h e  explosion came? 

A No, sir, 

(r Nothing? 

A Nothing. 

(r D o  you know t h e  r o u t e  of  t r a v e l  t h a t  

the COROMOTO had pursued p r i o r  t o  t h e  p o i n t  o f  t h e  
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i.. 

Toomey - direct 
explosion--where it had been and where it was coming 

to? 

A It had left San Juan previous to this. 

I can't give the exact time, but it had been berthed 

at San Juan, and the explosion took place while at 

Sea. 

MR. GREENSPAHN: Thank you, sir. 

I have nothing else. 

MR. MORRIS: No redireat. 

THE COURT: All right. Thank you, 

sir. You may be excused. 

(Witness excused) 

THE COURT: Call your next witness, 

please. 

THEREUPON-- 
t 

LUIS GARCIA, 

called as a witness on behalf of the Government, 

having first been duly sworn, was examined and 

testified as follows: 

THE CLERK: Please state your full 

name, address and o c c u p a t i o n .  

THE WITNESS: Luis Garcia, 2628 Avenue 
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Garcia - d i r e c t  

Ga lves ton ,  Texas. My occupa t i on  i s  I a m  employed f o r  

a s t eamship  agency,  t r a f f i c  c l e r k .  

DIRECT EXAMINATION 

BY MR. BIERMAN: 

OI Were you so employed i n  May and June  

o f  t h i s  y e a r ,  sir? 

A Y e s ,  I was. 

0 Where were you, a i r ,  a t  t h a t  t ime?  

Whore were you working? 

A W e l l ,  a t  t h a t  p a r t i c u l a r  t i m e  I was 

working i n  Galves ton.  I was working t h e  vessel 

MIKAGESAN MARU which was a t  P i e r  4 0 .  

Q When you say you were working it,  what 

does t h a t  mean, sir? 

A W e l l ,  I was f o l l o w i n g  t h e  l o a d i n g  
9 

o p e r a t i o n s t  i n  o t h e r  worda, t h e  p r o c e s s  o f  t h e  

l o a d i n g  o p e r a t i o n s .  I was w a i t i n g  t o  be n o t i f i e d  t h a t  

t h e  o p e r a t i o n s  had been completed so t h a t  I cou ld  orde 

p i l o t s ,  e t  c o t e r a ,  t o  s a i l  t h e  v e s s e l .  

Qc Did a n y t h i n g  unusua l  o c c u r ,  a i r ,  w i t h  

r e g a r d  t o  t h a t  v e s s e l ?  

A Y e s .  I was c a l l e d  i n  and t o l d  t h a t -  
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G a r c i a  - d i r e c t  

Q. Do n o t  r e l a t e  what  you were t o l d ,  s i r .  

You r e c e i v e d  a  phone c a l l .  What d i d  you d o  as a  

r e s u l t  o f  t h a t ,  s i r ?  

A W e l l ,  when I w a s  t o l d  t h e r e  was a n  

e x p l o s i o n  on t h e  v e s s e l ,  I immedia te ly  went  t o  t h e  

v e s s e l  and  i n v e s t i g a t e d ,  checked w i t h  t h e  m a s t e r  and 

t h e  c h i e f  mate.  

Q What d i d  you p e r s o n a l l y  o b s e r v e ,  s i r ?  

A I went  w i t h  t h e  c h i e f  mate  down i n t o  

t h e  a f t e r p e a k  t a n k  t o  see f o r  mysel f  what  had  

happened. And I o b s e r v e d  t h a t  t h e r e  had been an  

e x p l o s i o n  i n  t h e  a f t e r p e a k  t a n k ,  i n  t h e  r u d d e r  t r u n k  

which h o u s e s  t h e  r u d d e r  p o s t ,  b lowing a f a i r l y  good 

s i z e  h o l e  i n t o  t h e  a f t e r p e a k  t a n k ,  

Q W i l l  you g i v e  u s  a d e s c r i p t i o n  i n  s i z e ,  

i n  f e e t  o r  some o t h e r  measure? 

A. O f  t h e  h o l e ?  

(r Yes. 

A I would say r o u g h l y  a b o u t  ten f e e t .  

8 I n  d i a m e t e r ?  

k I n  h e i g h t ;  and a b o u t  f o u r  o r  f i v e  f e e t  

i n  w i d t h ,  
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G a r c i a  - d i r e c t  

0. As a r e s u l t  o f  t h a t  e x p l o s i o n ,  d i d  

any w a t e r  e n t e r  t h e  s h i p ?  

A No, T h i s  was above t h e  w a t e r l i n e  a t  

t h e  t i m e .  The v e s s e l  was l i g h t  and it was above t h e  

w a t e r l i n e .  

(r Was t h e  v e s s e l  a b l e  t o  p roceed  from 

G a l v e s t o n  on s c h e d u l e ?  

A. Not on s c h e d u l e ,  no,  She was d e l a y e d  

u n t i l  t h e  f o l l o w i n g  d a y ,  a f t e r  which t h e y  had t o  

burn  away some o f  t h e  s t e e l ,  p a r t  of t h e  bu lkhead  

t h a t  was i n  t h e  way of t h e  r u d d e r  s o  t h a t  s h e  c o u l d  

maneuver. And s h e  d i d  p r o c e e d  t o  Houston where t h e  

r e p a i r s  were carried o u t ,  

MR, BIERMAN: I have  n o t h i n g  f u r t h e r .  

THE COURT: C r o s s  e x a m i n a t i o n ?  
# 

CROSS EXAMINATION 

BY MR, GREENSPAHN: 

8 M r ,  G a r c i a ,  how l o n g  from a m a t t e r  o f  

m i n u t e s  was it from t h e  t i m e  t h a t  t h e  e x p l o s i o n  was 

r e p o r t e d  t o  you u n t i l  you a r r i v e d  a t  t h e  scene of t h e  

e x p l o s i o n ?  

A X would s a y  a b o u t  t e n  minu tes .  
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G a r c i a  - c r o s s  

P When you a r r i v e d  a t  t h e  s c e n e ,  by whom 

were you g r e e t e d ?  Who else was t h e r e ?  

A. I went  aboard t h e  v e s s e l  i m m e d i a t e l y ,  

and t h e  master o f  t h e  v e s s e l  and t h e  c h i e f  mate  had 

j u s t  come up  from t h e  p a r t  of t h e  v e s s e l  where t h e  

e x p l o s i o n  o c c u r r e d ,  And t h e y  a r e  t h e  f i r s t  o n e s  t h a t  

I t a l k e d  t o ,  

QC Were you c o n v e r s i n g  w i t h  them i n  t h e  

E n g l i s h  l anguage?  

A. I n  t h e  E n g l i s h  l a n g u a g e ,  t h a t ' s  c o r r e c t  

0. Did you n o t i c e  a t  t h a t  t i m e  

approximately how many members of t h e  crew wore t h e n  

p r e s e n t  on t h e  vessel? 

A. I d o n ' t  r e c a l l  t h e  number. I would 

say p r a c t i c a l l y  t h e  e n t i r e  crew was a b o a r d  t h e  v e s s e l .  

There  were some, o f  c o u r s e ;  on deck. 

0 What is  t h o  u s u a l  complement o f  t h e  

v e s s e l ,  as you know i t ?  

k The number of t h e  c r e w  m e m b e r s  i s  

a p p r o x i m a t e l y  f o r t y - t w o .  I have a crew l i s t  here. 

0. Were t h e y  a l l  Japanese n a t i o n a l s  as 

you r e c a l l ?  
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G a r c i a  - c r o s s  

A T h a t ' s  c o r r e c t .  

0 Now, sir ,  had  t h e r e  been  any a c t i v i t y  

on  t h e  dock l o a d i n g  t o  t h a t  v e s s e l  and u n l o a d i n g  from 

t h a t  v e s s e l  d u r i n g  h e r  b e r t h  i n  G a l v e s t o n ?  

A Yes,  t h e r e  had been.  She commenced 

l o a d i n g  a t  s e v e n  o ' c l o c k  t h a t  morning and  was i n  t h e  

p r o c e s s  o f , l o a d i n g  when t h e  e x p l o s i o n  o c c u r r e d .  

Oi By whom was t h e  v e s s e l  b e i n g  l o a d e d ?  

A She was b e i n g  l o a d e d  by members o f  t h e  

I L A  l o c a l  i n  G a l v e s t o n  under  t h e  s u p e r v i s i o n  o f  

S t r a c h a n  S h i p p i n g  s t e v e d o r e s .  

Q. How many s t e v e d o r e s  were t h e r e ?  

A W e l l ,  s t e v e d o r e s ,  as w e  know, are 

s u p e r v i s o r s .  The longshoremen,  t h e r e  were f i v e  gangs, 

a s  I reca l l ,  working. W e l l ,  e x c u s e  m e .  A t  t h e  t i m e  
I 

of  t h e  e x p l o s i o n  t h e r e  were o n l y  t h r e e  gangs  working ,  

which were on t h e  fo rward  end of  t h e  v e s s e l .  The 

o t h e r  two gangs  t h a t  were working i n  t h e  a f t e r  end  

of  t h e  v e s s e l  had comple ted  t h e i r  l o a d i n g  o p e r a t i o n s .  

MR. BIERMAN: Your Honor, I a m  g o i n g  1 t o  o b j e c t  t o  t h i s  l i n e  o f  q k a t i o n i n g .  W e  have n o t  

o f f e r e d  t h i s  w i t n e s s  t o  show who c a u s e d  t h e  e x p l o s i o n .  
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G a r c i a  - c r o s s  

T h i s  is what t h e  cross e x a m i n a t i o n  seems t o  be a b o u t .  

It seems r a t h e r  i r r e l e v a n t  t o  m e .  

THE COURT: I w i l l  p e r m i t  c o u n s e l  t o  

c o n t i n u e .  Go ahead.  

BY MR. GREENSPAHN: 

(r F i n a l l y ,  M r .  G a r c i a ,  how l o n g  have  you 

been i n  t h o  s h i p p i n g  i n d u s t r y  i n  G a l v e s t o n ,  Texas? 

A S i x t e e n  y e a r s .  

0 During t h a t  p e r i o d  of t i m e  have t h e r e  

been l a b o r  d i s p u t e s  on  t h e  docks?  

A What do you maan by l a b o r  d i s p u t e s ?  

(r The I L A  o r  o t h e r  s t e v e d o r i n g  o r  

longshoremen u n i o n s  p u l l e d  o f f  t h e  job? 

A There  have been ,  of  c o u r s e ,  s t r i k e s ,  

ends of c o n t r a c t s  e x p i r e d ,  and n e g o t i a t i o n  of s t r i k e s ,  
1 

as w e  a l l  know, t h a t .  have beon e x p e r i e n c e d  throughoul  

1 t h e  y e a r s ,  yes .  

0 When you came t o  t h e  s c e n e  o f  t h e  

1 e x p l o s i o n  i t s e l f ,  d i d  you f i n d  any d e b r i s  o r  any 

1 equipment  o f  any type whatsoever  t h a t  you c o u l d  

I a s s o c i a t e  w i t h  t h e  e x p l o s i v e  d e v i c e ?  

A No, none whatever .  
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Garcia - redi rec t  

MR. GREENSPAHN: Thank you,  sir .  I 

have n o t h i n g  'else. 

REDIRECT EXAMINATION 

BY MR. BIERMAN: 

0 Was t h e r e  a s t r i k e  a t  t h a t  t i m e ?  

A No, t h e r e  was no s t r i k e  a t  t h a t  t i m e .  

(r Had t h e r e  been  one  r i g h t  b e f o r e  o r  

r i g h t  a f t e r ?  

A No, t h e r e  had n o t  been.  

Q D o  you know what  t h e  f l a g  of t h e  

MIKAGESAN MARU i s ?  

h The J a p a n e s e  f l a g .  

MR. BIERMAN: Thank you. Nothing 

f u r t h e r .  

THE COURT: Thank you,  You may be  
t 

e x c u s e d ,  

(Wi tness  excused)  

THEREUPON-- 

FRED He HALLBAUER, 

called as a w i t n e s s  on b e h a l f  of t h e  Government, 

having f i r s t  been d u l y  aworn, was examined and 

t e s t i f i e d  as f o l l o w s :  

THE CLERK: P l e a s e  s t a t e  your f u l l  
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Hal lbaue r  - d i r e c t  

name, address and o c c u p a t i o n ,  

THE WITNESS: Fred H. H a l l b a u s r ,  1130 

Southwest  22nd S t r e e t ,  M i a m i ,  Marine su rveyor .  

DIRECT EXAMINATION 

BY MR. KLEIN: 

C1 What i s  a marine su rveyor?  

A. A marine  s u r v e y o r  is  a person who 

i n s p e c t s  f l o a t i n g  equipment f o r  u n d e r w r i t e r s ,  

c l a a a i f i a a t i o n  s o c i e t i e s  and i n d i v i d u a l s .  

Qc flow l o n g  have you been a mar ine  

su rveyo r?  

A. My f i r s t  su rvey  w a s  made i n  1926. And 

I was a su rveyo r  on a p a r t - t i m e  b a a i s  from t h e n  u n t i l  

1941; and s i n c e  t h e n  I have devoted  my e n t i r e  t i m e  t o  

it. 
t 

Q Do you hold any l i c e n s e s  o f  any k ind?  

A Yea. I have a n  u n l i m i t e d  c h i e f  

e n g i n e e r ' s  l i c e n s e  i s s u e d  by t h e  Uni ted  States  Coas t  

Guard as o h i e f  e n g i n e e r  of  any American s t eamsh ip  

f l y i n g  t h e  Uni ted  S t a t e s  f l a g .  

0 I n  t h e  c o u r s e  of  your  d u t i e s ,  do you 

i n s p e c t  v e s s e l s  f o r  damage of any k ind?  
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I 

0 

vessels i n  the 

A 

t o  Q s h i p .  

Q 

expert? 

A 

Hallbauer - d i r e c t  

Yes, 

What k ind  o f  damage have you seen on 

aourse o f  your experience? 

Anything and everyth ing  t h a t  happened 

Have you ever testified b e f o r e  as an 

Yes 0 

MR. KLEIN: I w i l l  o f f e r  M r .  Hallbauer 

as an expert. 

MR. GREEMSPAXN: I have no o b j e c t i o n  

t o  M r ,  Hal lbauer's  q u a l i f i c a t i o n s .  

TUE COURT: Go ahead. 

BY MR. KLEIN: 

Q M r .  Hallbauer,  d i d  you have o c c a s i o n  

to examine tho GRANWOOD? 

A Yes 0 

QC When and where d i d  you f i r s t  see t h a t  

vessel? 

MR. GREENSPAHN: If it please the 

Court, I would o b j e c t  t o  any test imony r e l a t i v e  to  

t h e  CRANWOOD because of there  not  having beon 
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B a l l b a u e r  - d i r e c t  

e s t a b l i s h e d  a c o r p u s  d e l i c t i  w i t h  r e f e r e n c e  t o  t h e  
I 

GRANWOOD o r ,  f o r  t h a t  m a t t e r ,  w i t h  r e f e r e n c e  t o  any  

of  t h e  o t h e r  v e s s e l s .  And u n t i l  s u c h  t i m e  as a  

c o r p u s  d e l i c t i  is  e e t a b l i s h e d ,  any  t e s t i m o n y  by a 

m a r i n e  surveyor becomes immaterial and i r x e l e v a n t .  

MR. KLEIN:   his i s  n o t  t h e  r u l e  i n  

F e d e r a l  C o u r t .  F u r t h e r m o r e ,  I t h i n k  we have 

I s u f f i c i e n t l y  c o n n e c t e d  t h e  n s c s a s a r y  e l e m e n t s  on t h i s  

i s  o v e r r u l e d .  Proceed .  

P Did you have o c c a s i o n  t o  see t h e  

GRANWOOD, M r .  H a l l b a u e r ?  , And i f  so, when and where 

d i d  you see it? 
* 

A W e l l ,  I saw her l a y i n g  i n  Miami Harbor  

o r  w h i l e  s h e  was d i s c h a r g i n g  c a r g o .  I mere ly  saw 

I her l a y i n g  at t h e  dock.  I had n o t h i n g  t o  do w i t h  h e r .  

0 Where d i d  you see it  a g a i n  a f t e r  

t h a t ?  

A A t  anchor  down o f f  Key West. 

Q Under what c o n d i t i o n s  d i d  you see t h e  
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Hal lbauer  - direct 
GRANWOOD at: t h a t  t ime? 

, 
A W e l l ,  I went down t h e r e  because her 

engine room had been f i l l e d  w i th  wa te r ,  and t h e r e  

was a q u e s t i o n  on t h e  b e a t  prouedure t o  get h e r  i n t o  

p o r t ;  and f o r  t h e  u n d e r w r i t e r s ,  a l s o ,  f o r  

c l a a s i 9 i c a t i o n ,  

Q When d i d  you see it i n  Key West? Do 

you r e c a l l  the date? 

A May I r e f e r  t o  my n o t e s ?  

THE COURT: Yes, s i r ,  i f  you havo 

them. 

TUE WITNESS: On May 7, 1968. 

BY MR. KLEIN: 

(r Did you go on board? 

A Yea, sir. 

0 What d i d  you see on board? 

A Well, I found t h a t  t h e  eng ine  room 

had been flooded. 

0. About how many feet of wa te r  would 

you estimate? 

A I d o n ' t  know as I could  s a y  how many 

foot of wa te r  were in the engine  room, b u t  s h e  was 
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Hal lbaue r  - d i r e c t  

f l o o d e d  up t o  t h e  t o p  of the main e n g i n e s  which, f o r  

a g u e s s ,  would p robab ly  be 25  t o  30 feet. 

8 What else d i d  you see t h e r e  a t  t h a t  

t i m e ?  Was t h e r e  a n y t h i n g  else t h a t  you a r e  a b l e  t o  

see? 

A The No. 5 h o l d  had been f i l l e d  with 

water t o  abou t  20 f e e t ,  b u t  bo th  spaces had been 

pumped o u t  p r i o r  t o  my board ing  the v e s s e l .  

Q Did you have o c c a s i o n  t o  see t h e  

v e s s e l  after it had beon pumped out? 

A T h e  eng ine  room and h o l d  were pumped 

out before I boarded t h e  v e s s e l .  

IT What d id  you obse rve  i n  t h e  eng ino  

room and i n  t h e  hold?  

A W e l l ,  t h e  eng ine  room was comple te ly  

c o a t e d  w i t h  o i l  t h a t  had f i o a t c d  on t o p  of t h e  w a t e r  

and had fo l lowed  t h e  water up. And i t  went down again 

when they pumped her o u t .  And t h e  ho ld  had been f u l l  

, of  water and a t  l e a a t  20  feet of  w a t e r  i n  t h e r e .  And 

the newspr in t  had swe l l ed  up. 

1 QI What s o r t  of newsprint? 

k Newsprint  i n  r o l l s  for p r i n t i n g  
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B a l l b a u e r  - direc t  

newspapets. 

fJ ' Was t h a t  p a r t  o f  t h e  ca rgo?  

A That was t h e  ca rgo .  

Q What else d i d  you observe?  

A W e l l ,  I found damaged pumps--a damaged 

pump. The a u x i l i a r y  machine on t h e  s t a r b o a r d  s i d e  of 

the eng ine  room had been d i s p l a c e d ,  and the t a n k  t o p  

had been displaced and p u l l e d  upward, so t h a t  t h e r e  

w a s  a s l i g h t  leak a t  t h a t  t i m e .  T h e  main leak had 

been r e p a i r e d  by a d i v e r  b e f o r e  I g o t  t h e r e .  

QI Where i s  it  i n  r e l a t i o n  t o  t h e  f r o n t  

o r  t h e  back of the s h i p ,  i f  you are a b l e  t o  t e l l ?  

A Where had t h e  e x p l o s i o n  o r  damage 

t a k e n  p l a c e ?  

0 Yes. 

A It was i n  t h e  s t e r n .  I t  would be  i n  

t h e  a f t e r p a r t  of t h e  v e s s e l .  

0 Based upon your  e x p e r i e n c e  d i d  you 

form an op in ion  as t o  what t h e  cause  of t h a t  exp lo s io r  

was? 

A Well,  I d o n ' t  know t h a t  I can  t e l l  

you what caused i t  e x c e p t  t h a t  i t  was a n  e x t e r n a l  
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H a l l b a u e r  - d i r ec t  

e x p l o s i o n ,  

0 ' How were you able t o  d e t e r m i n e  t h a t ?  

A By t h e  f a c t  t h a t  t h e  tank t o p  was s e t  

upward. T h e  f l o o r s  i n  t h e  d o u b l e  bo t tom where t h e y  

c o u l d  be seen were s e t  upward and b e n t ,  b u c k l e d ,  

'The machinery  i n  t h e  e n g i n e  room had been se t  up and 

s e t  t o  one  s i d e  and  broken. 

9 What was done w i t h  t h e  v e s s e l  a f t e r  

t h a t ,  if you know? 

A Yes, I approved t h e  v e s s e l  t o  be 

towed t o  Mobile  f o r  d i s c h a r g e  o f  t h e  b a l a n c e  of t h e  

cargo and  d r y d o a k i n g  for e x a m i n a t i o n ,  

9 MP. U a l l b a u a r ,  did you a l s o  have 

o c c a s i o n  t o  see the v e s s e l ,  t h e  CARIBBEAN VENTURE? 

El Yes. 
I 

NR, KLEINr I w i l l  w i thdraw t h e  l a s t  

question. I have  n o t h i n g  f u r t h e r .  

THE COURT: A l l  r i g h t .  Cross 

e x a m i n a t i o n ?  

CROSS EXAMINATION 

BY 13R. GREENSPAHN: 

0. M r .  U a l l b a u e r ,  a l l  t o g e t h e r  how many 
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Hal lbauer  - c r o s a  

t i m e s  were you on board t h e  vessel t h e  GRANWOOD? 

A. I was aboard once. 

I (F J u s t  t h e  one t ime and t h a t  was a t  sea? 

I A That  was a t  where? 

Q The v e s s e l  was i n  t h e  wa te r  a t  t h e  

t i m e ?  That was n o t  a f t e r  it was t aken  i n  drydock? 

A, No. She was l a y i n g  a t  anchor  a f l o a t .  

0 She was a f l o a t  a t  t h a t  t ime? 

A Yes, sir. 

8 Did you a t  any t i m e  subsequent  t o  t h a t  

t i m e  have any f u r t h e r  o p p o r t u n i t y  t o  observe  t h e  

v e s s e l  e i t h e r  a f l o a t  or on shore?  

A The on ly  t ime I saw her a f t e r  t h a t ,  

I was flying from F r e e p o r t  t o  Nassau and looked o u t  

of t h e  p l ane  and saw h e r  a t  t h e  end of a towl ine  
I 

headed f o r  Germany. 

8 O r  England? 

A I d o n ' t  remember which it wapl. 

Did t h e  your d u t i e s  

as a su rveyor ,  u l t i m a t e l y  speak t o  S p e c i a l  Agent 

G i l b e r t  E. Todd of t h e  Fede ra l  Bureau of I n v e s t i g a t i o n  

A I'm a f r a i d  I c o u l d n ' t  hear you. 
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Q Did you, as a marine su rveyor ,  a f t e r  

you had been 'on board  t h e  v e s s e l  the  GRANWOOD speak 

t o  S p e c i a l  Agent G i l b e r t  E .  Todd of t h e  FBI? 

A Y e s ,  I b e l i e v e  t h a t  was h i s  name. 

Q Did you a t  t h a t  t i m e ,  s i r ,  a d v i s e  him 

that beoause of t h e  h igh  seas a t  t h e  t i m e  t h a t  you 

were aboard  the  v e s s e l  and the fact t h a t  t h e  exp los ion  

had occur rod  below t h e  w a t e r l i n e  you were r e q u i r e d  t o  

conduc t  a very c u r s o r y  examinat ion of t h e  v e s s e l ?  

A No, I d o n ' t  remember a n y t h i n g  l i k e  

t h a t .  

0 Did you a l s o  t e l l  him a t  t h a t  t i m e ,  

s i r ,  t h a t  t h e  e x p l o s i o n  might  w e l l  have occu r r ed  

from t h e  o u t s i d e  o f  t h o  h u l l  o f  t h e  eng ine  room 

r a t h e r  t han  from t h e  i n s i d e ,  b u t  you cou ld  n o t  make a 
t 

d e f i n i t e  d e t e r m i n a t i o n  a long  t h o s e  l i n e s  u n t i l  t h e  

s h i p  was p laced  i n  drydock and a more thorough 

examinat ion under taken  by you? 

A No, X don't 'remember t h a t  c o n v e r s a t i o n ,  

I t  was my o p i n i o n  from t h e  very  beg inn ing  t h a t  it was 

an  e x t e r n a l  exp los ion .  

(r May I see your r e c o r d s ?  Is t h e r e  
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Hallbauer - cross 

a n y t h i n g  else o t h e r  t han  these you have handed me? 
I 

A Yes (handing documents t o  Mr. 

Greenspahn) , 

(r Is t h e r e  any i n d i c a t i o n  on any of 

t h e a e  i n s t r u m e n t s  t h a t  you have t h a t  the e x p l o s i o n  

was an  e x t e r n a l  exp los ion  as opposed to an i n t e r n a l  

s x p l o s i o n ?  

A Can I r e a d  t h i s ?  

THE COURT: Yes, go ahead. 

THE WITNESS ( r ead ing )  : "It i s  

f u r t h e r  stated about  7:00 a , m .  on May 4 

whi le  t h e  v e s s e l  was n e a r  Cosgrovs 

Shoal  west of Sand Key an exp los ion  took 

p l a c e  a p p a r e n t l y  under the h u l l  of t h e  

vessel under t h e  s t a r b o a r d  a i d e  of the 
I 

eng ine  room space ,  fo l l owing  w h i c h  t h e  

eng ine  room beoame f looded  to sea l e v e l  

and water  a p p a r e n t l y  e n t e r e d  N o ,  5 ho ld  

from t h e  eng ine  room t o  a dep th  of  20  

f e e t . "  

BY MR. GREEMSPAHN: 

8 Did you form an independent  conc lus ion ,  
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Uallbauer - c r o s s  

sir, based upon your examination of  t h e  v e s s e l ,  as t o  

whether  it wbs an i n t e r n a l  or e x t e r n a l  exp los ion?  

A Yes. My op in ion  i s  it was a n  

e x t e r n a l  exploaion.  

(r D i d  you-- 

A Prom the f a c t  t h a t  t h e  tank t op  was 

set  upward and t h e  machinery on t o p  of t h e  tank t op  

had been displaced and t h e  f l o o r s  i n  t h e  tank had 

been buckled and se t  up. 

01 A t  the  t i m e  t h a t  you examined t h e  

v e s s e l ,  was t h e  v e s s e l  a t  anchor  i n  h igh  seas? 

A W e l l ,  now, what do you mean by "high 

seasn? 

(r Seas t h a t  were enough t o  cause t h e  

veseel t o  be j o s t l e d  about? 
I 

A It can be what? 

(r Seas t h a t  were s u f f i c i e n t ,  enough t o  

cause  t h e  v e s s e l  t o  be j o s t l e d  about  s o  t h a t  you 

could  n o t  have a- 

THE COURT: Was t h e  v e s s e l  i n  p o r t  o r  

was it o u t  onv- 

THE WITNESS: T h e  v e s s e l  was a t  anchor 
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H a l l b a u e r  - c r o s s  

o f f  t h e  Keys, and she was l a y i n g  p r e t t y  q u i e t  w i t h  

t h e  s a l v a g e  t u g  a l o n g s i d e ,  and it was quiet enough 

so t h a t  w e  c o u l d  go a l o n g s i d e ,  and I g o t  a b o a r d  t h e  

v e s s e l  from the p i l o t  b o a t  w i t h  no d i f f i c u l t y  at a l l .  

So f a r  as I a m  concerned ,  t h e  w e a t h e r  was good. 

BY MR. GREENSPAHN: 

0. Did you r e p o r t  a l l  t h a t  you have  t o l d  

ua t oday  in e s s e n t i a l l y  t h e  same f a s h i o n  t o  t h e  F B I  

agent,  Mr. Todd, t h a t  spoke  

A W e  discusaed it  s i t t i n g  i n  t h e  

c a p t a i n ' s  room and--yes,  I t h i n k  p r o b a b l y  t h e  same. 

MR. GREENSPAHN: Thank you,  s ir .  I 

have n o t h i n g  f u r t h e r .  

THE COURT: R e d i r e c t ?  

MR. KLEXM: No f u r t h e r  q u e s t i o n s .  
I 

THE COURT: Thank you,  sir .  You mpy 

be excused. 

(Witness  excused)  

THE COURT: C a l l  your next w i t n e s s ,  

p l e a s e .  

MR. GREENSPAHN: Your Honor, may w e  

approach tho Bench? 
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TBE COURTz Yes, sir .  

(Theteupon the f o l l o w i n g  s i d e b a r  

conferonce was held at the 

Bench out of the hearing of the 

NR. CRBENSPAffW : In a c c o r d a n c e  w i t h  

t h o  C o u r t ' s  i n s t r u c t i o n s ,  I have been provided w i t h  

the Form 302 of Iir. U a l l b a u a r  r e l a t i n g  t o  t h e  

GRANWOOD, and I have tho r e p o r t   mad^ by S p e c i a l  Agent 

G i l b e r t  Todd, and it is co to the c o n t r a r y  of 

wyot  this man has t e s t i f i e d  to. I d o n 1  t know how 
-4 * II 

t h a t  can be rectified e x c e p t  by b r i n g i n g  Mr. Todd 

under our subpoena b e f o r e  t h e  Court. I don't kaow 

if S p e c i a l  Agont G i l b e r t  Todd is s u s c e p t i b l e  t o  

process a t  t h i s  t i m e .  I d o n ' t  know whera ho is now 

him here. 
# 

14R. KLEIl? t Your Iionor, this i s  n o t  

c o m p l e t e l y  c o n t r a r y ,  This happans quite o f t e n .  

These a r e  n a r e l y  summaries t h a t  we give t o  counsel. 

They are n o t  a sworn s t a t e m e n t  i n  any way, It is 

actually t h e  agent's i n t e r n a l  monorandurn, b u t  w e ,  

i n  a b s o l u t e  compliance with anything that might  be 

considered a Jancks  s t a t e m e n t ,  t u r n e d  these ove r .  
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The mere fact t h a t  t h e r e  seems t o  be some v a r i a t i o n  

between what t h e  agent r e p o r t e d  i n  h i s  p e r s o n a l  

memorandum aria what t h e  wi tnese  has  t e s t i f i e d  t o  i s  

no reason  t o  b r i n g  up an i s s u e  a s  t o  whether  or not 

t h e  c r e d i b i l i t y - -  

MR. GREENSPAHN: It goes t o  t h e  

c r e d i b i l i t y  e i t h e r  of  t h e  a g e n t  o r  of t h e  w i t n e s s ,  

one o r  t h e  o t h e r ,  

THE COURT: Where i s  t h i s  agen t?  

MR, KLEIN: H e  is i n  Key W e s t ,  W e  are 

going t o  have a n o t h e r  w i t n e s s  on t h i s  s h i p ,  and I do 

n o t  t h i n k  it i s  going t o  make any d i f f e r e n c e  a t  a l l .  

THE COURT: Well, I might say0- 

MR. GREENSPAHN: In t h a t  c a s e ,  why d i d  

you p u t  t h i s  w i t n e s s  on i n  t h e  f i r a t  place? 

THE COURT: Under t h e  c i rcumstances ,  

if aounse l  f o r  t h e  de fense  'wants t o  r e c a l l  t h i s  

w i t n e s s ,  I w i l l  p e rmi t  him t o  c a l l  him and I w i l l  

i n s t r u c t  you t o  have him a v a i l a b l e .  

MR. KLEIN: A l l  r i g h t ,  sir.  Thank you 

MR, GREENSPAHI?: Thank you. I do want 

him, 
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(Thereupon the s i d e b a r  conference 

waa concluded, pursuant to which 

the following proceedings were 

had in open Court:) 

THEREUPON-- 

HENRY I. MARTIN, 

called as a witness on behalf of the Government, 

having first been duly sworn, was examined and 

t e s t i f f  ed as follows: 

THE CLERK: Please state your full 

name, address  and occupation. 

THE WITNESS: Henry I .  Martin, 1 2 3 5  

Grandview Drive, Jack~onvilla. Marine 8urveyorm 

DIRECT EXAMINATION 

BY MR. XLEXN: 

P By whom are you employed as a marine 

surveyor? 

A Salvage Association of London. 

0 What, in particular, is the Salvage 

Association of London? 

A A group of surveyors r e p r e s e n t i n g  

B r i t i s h  Marine Underwriters .  

0 How long have you been ao employed? 
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Mart in  - d i r e c t  

A. About f i f t e e n  o r  s i x t e e n  years. 
I 

9. What is your background i n  t h i s  

p a r t i c u l a r  area? 

A D o  you mean my full h i s t o r y ?  

0 Yes, i f  you would. 

THE COURTS W e l l ,  n o t  n e c e s s a r i l y  t h e  

full history,  b u t  what he  wants  to' f i n d  o u t  from you 

is what experience and t r a i n i n g  have you had as a 

marine surveyor?  

THE WITNESS: S i x t e e n  years w i t h  t h e  

Salvage A s s o a i a t i o n  o f  London, examining a l l  mar ine  

damage c l a i m s  for them. 

THE COURT: Do you have any papers  or 

l i c e n s e s ?  

THE WITNESS: I have a B r i t i s h  c h i e f  
1 

e n g i n e e r ' s  c e r t i f i c a t e .  

TBE COURT: And you have engaged i n  

t h i s  work, you say, for sixteen yeaxs now? 

THE WITNESS: Yes, a i r .  

THE COURTt Approximately how many 

vessels have you, i n  your  o p i n i o n ,  surveyed o r  

examined d u r i n g  t h a t  p e r i o d  o f  t i m e ?  
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Martin - d i r e c t  

THE WITNESS: 1 would guess somewhere 
I 

between four thousand and s i x  thousand. 

THE COURT: I hold he i s  q u a l i f i e d .  

Go ahead. 

BY MR. KLEXN: 

0 M r .  Martin, d i d  you have occas ion  to 

see the v e s s e l  the GRANWOOD? 

A, Y e s ,  s i r ,  

0 When and where d i d  you see it? 

A, In Mobile,  both afloat and on dry- 

dock. 

Q D o  you r e c a l l  when t h a t  was? 

A Can I look? 

THE COURT: Yes,  a i r .  If you have some 

notes, you can look a t  them. 
I 

A On May 14-15, 

THE COURT: Of what year? 

THE WITNESS2 O f  this year. 

BY MR. KLEIN t 

Q Did you go aboard the v e s s e l ?  

A Yes, s ir ,  

I 
I Q What d i d  you observe? 
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Martin - d i r e c t  

A She had severe damage i n  t h e  engine 

room from f l o o d i n g .  Exte rna l ly  on t h e  h u l l ,  the h u l l  

p l a t i n g  was badly indented  and holed.  T h e  engine 

room accomoda t ions  were covered with o i l  and water. 

There ware c a s t i n g s  and p l a t i n g s  broken and d i s t o r t e d .  

0 HOW many of these p l a t i n g s  were 

indented  o r  d i s t o r t e d ?  

A, May I l o o k 3  

THE COURT: Yes, air. 

A There ware f o u r t e e n  plates involved.  

BY MR. KLEINt 

P Were you a b l e  t o  determine t h e  cause  

of t h i s  damage? 

A M y  op in ion  was t h a t  was c a u ~ e d  by an 

e x t e r n a l  explosion.  
I 

0 Upon what do you base your opinion? 

A From t h e  fact t h a t  t h e  s h e l l  p l a t i n g  

was s e t  i n  f ron  t h e  outside. T h e  i n t e r n a l  s t r u c t u r a l  

members were severely d i s t o r t e d ,  blown awkward. T h e  

c a e t i n g s  and maohinery i n  the area had completely 

broken. 

F Did you make any e s t i m a t e  as t o  t h e  
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Martin - d i r e c t  

amount of damage tha t  the  v e s a e l  incurred? 
I 

M R .  GREENSPABNt ~ b j e a t i o n ,  

MR. KLEIN: May w e  approach the Bench 

on this p o i n t ,  your Honor? 

THE COURT: Yea, sir. 

(Thereupon the  following s idebar 

conference was he ld  a t  the Bench 

out of the hearing o f  the jury:)  

MR. KLEIN: Your Honor, t h e  amount of 

the  damage involved i s  re levant  as  t o  whether it was 

de minimis damage ox what i t  was. 

THE COURT: I t  does not make any 

difference whether it was $1,000 or $100,000- 

MR- KLEINz I t  goes t o  whether or not  

t h e  i n t e n t  was Co do damage t o  t h e i r  business. 
? 

THE COURTt I do not  buy your argument. 

MR. KLEIN: H e  has shown on cross 

examination as t o  one of the vessels that the damage 
- - - 

dona to 

THE COURT: H e  may have, and there  was 

cular point made of it. If I permit  you t o  gc 
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Martin - direct 
i n t o  the  damage, I will permit him t o  go i n t o  the  

ques t ion  of Chether i t  was covered by insurance or  

n o t .  

I am not  going t o  do t h a t ,  gentlemen. 

As far  as I am concerned, the fact that you have had 

e x t e r n a l  exp los ions  and the s h i p  was damaged is 

s u f f i c i e n t ,  and the amount o f  i t  i s  immaterial.  

BY MR. 

veasel  

 h hereupon the s idebar  conference  

was concluded, pursuant t o  which 

the following proceedings were 

had i n  open Court:) 

KLEf N : 

(r Did you also have occas ion  t o  see the  

CARIBBEAN VENTURE? 

A Yes.  

0 When and where did you f irst  see that  

vessel? 

A Lying afloat i n  Miami, and l a t e r  on 

i n  drydock in Jacksonville. 

9. Do you know when i t  was t h a t  you saw 

it i n  Miami? 

A On August 10-11. 
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0I Did you go aboard the vense l?  

A '  Yes, s i r .  
4 

0 What d i d  you observe? 

A S imi lar  damage t o  the  GRANWOOD, as I 

just explained t o  t h e  GRANWOOD, and the engine room 

c a s t i n g s  were broken and the engine room was f looded 

with o i l  and water. 
1., 

Q Were you able  t o  determine the source 

or the cause of t h i s  explos ion? 

A The cause again was s i m i l a r ,  from an 

ex terna l  explos ion  and i n  the  v i c i n i t y  o f  the sea 

chest below the  engine room. 

Q W i l l  you continue? 

A The sea c h e s t  was o r i g i n a l l y  

constructed almost  square or rectangular,  and a f t e r  

the explosion i t  was almos't c i r c u l a r .  I t  apparently 

had been blown outwards. 

0 What was done w i t h  the  v e s s e l  a f t e r  

t h a t ,  do you know? 

A, It  was patched and pumped out  i n  ~ i a x n i  

and towed t o  Jacksonville, placed on drydock there .  

W e  d i d  some addi t ional  s t r u c t u r a l  repairs i n  the  way 
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of p l a c i n g  s teel  on t h e  bottom t o  s t i f f e n  i t ,  and 

t h e n  w e  towed i t  t o  Europe. 

0 Did you t a k e  any photographs of t h e  

damage on Chat v e s s e l ?  

B Yes. 

0 May I sae them, p l ea se?  

A, (Banding photographs t o  M r .  ~ l e i n )  

These  photograph^ were t aken  by t h e  c h i e f  eng inee r  

of t h e  vessel. 

(li A t e  you a b l e  t o  recognize  those* 

photographs? 

A Most of them. I have marked thorn. 

8 Do they a c c u r a t e l y  depict what you 

saw on that p a r t i c u l a r  t ime? 

k Y e s .  
t 

0 And would you explain them, please, 

g e n e r a l l y ?  

A One is a photograph here of des t royed  

p i p i n g  valves and the tank top area above the sea 

ahaat where t h e  exp los ion  occurred. 

T h e  n e x t  one i s  similar, look ing  down 

i n t o  t h i s  main aea chea t .  
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T h i s  one here is  of a s t a r b o a r d  

g e n e r a t o r  forbard of t h e  sea chest, and t h e  remain ing  

swi tchboard .  

And a n o t h e r  one l ook ing  down into t h e  

I d e s t r o y e d  sea chest. The o t h e r  one i s  of t h e  sea 

I ohestt a n o t h e r  one of t h e  swi tch ing- the  area of t h e  

e x p l o s i o n  l o o k i n g  s t a r b o a r d  t o  a sw i t chboa rd ,  a 

f r a c t u r e d  main t u r b o c h a r g e r  feed. These  are on t h e  

I main e n g i n e s .  T h i s  is one t h a t  I c o u l d n ' t  i d e n t i f y .  

Droken main lube o i l  pump c a s t i n g s ,  

8. Hold o u t  t h e  one t h a t  you cou ld  n o t  

i d e n t i f y .  

k There is a n o t h e r  one h e r e  1 c o u l d n ' t  

i d e n t i f y .  It's too dazk. T h i s  i s  one of t h e  sound- 

I proof alarm systems i n  t h e  eng ine  room, which is 

completely d e s t r o y e d .   noth her one ,  t h e  main sea 

I c h e s t  and t a n k  t op .  

T h i s  i s  what remained aboard t h e  

vessel,  

e W e  do not need t h a t ,  

h A g e n e r a t o r  end c o v e r  which was blown 

o f f .  And t h e s e  are two photographs  on  t h e  deck of t h e  
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' Martin - d i r e c t  

vessel. 
r 

Q Is t h i s  your w r i t i n g  on t o p  of each 

of these photographs? 

A Y e s .  

(r You have marked each one w i t h  what 

you have just s a i d ?  

A Right.  

MR. KLEIN: We offer these as a 

composi te  e x h i b i  t o  

MR. GREENSPAHN: No objection. 

THE COURT: They will be admit ted .  

I (Thereupon t h e  photographs 
i 

r e f e x r e d  to  were r e c e i v e d  in 

e v i d e n c e  as  Government's 

Exhibit No. 40.) 
I 

MR. KLEINt I have no further 

I q u e s t i o n s .  

CROSS EXAMINATION 

BY MR. GREENSPAHN: 

(r M r .  Martin, t h e  CARIBBEAN VENTURE was 

how old a t  t h e  t i m e  you saw i t  i n  August? 

A I beliove about two months. 
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Q ,  A brand-new vesael? 
I 

A Yes, sir.  

Q On these photographs-and I recognize 

the c l e r k  has y e t  to mark them--but i f  I may, on 

these  photographs of the  i n t e r i o r  o f  t h e  v e s s e l  that  

you pxoduaed for us ,  it would appear that t h e r e  were 

markings upon t h e  surfaces of the matal or the  

m e t a l l i o  instruments and machines and on the v e s s e l  

notwithstanding t h e  damage done t o  the p a r t i c u l a r  

machinas, and t h e  area was in some sense reminiscent 

of a much older vessel .  

A That i s  how it would look now. 

0 That i s  how it does look now? 

B Yes, sir. 

a Now, when you came t o  t h e  vessel for 
* 

the  f i r a t  t i m e  in August,  was that the  f i r s t  t i m e  

t h a t  you had e v e r  been aboard the vessel? 

A Yea, s ir .  
- - - - - 

3 K O  you 3tnivr whht,- kf -any hntage 

been done to  the voaaa l  e i t h e r  by i t s  crew or othar-  

wise prior to the time of tho a l l e g e d  e x p l o s i o n ?  

A I know of none. 
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Q ,  Thi s  s e a  c h e s t  t h a t  you have t a l k e d  t o  

US abou t ,  w a s  t h i a  t h e  c o n t a i n i n g  o r  t h e  cons ign ing  

axea of t h e  s o u r c e  of t h e  exp loa ion?  

A W e l l ,  t h e  aaa c h e a t  i s  immediately 

above t h e  sea s t r a i n e r .  X assume t h e  e x p l o s i o n  came 

th rough  t h e  s t r a i n e r  i n t o  t h e  sea c h e a t .  

0 You are assuming t h a t .  Do you have 

any basis, based upon t h o  p h y s i c a l  ev idence  as you 

observed  it, t o  draw t h a t  conc lus ion?  

A W e  did find one of t h e  sea s t r a i n e r s  

which was h e a v i l y  i nden ted  s e t  up and on bottom, and 

X b e l i e v o  i n  a s m a l l  a r e a  of i t  t h e r e  were marks 

where t h e  m e t a l  was burned. 

0 Now, s i r ,  had you, p r i o r  t o  your  

examina t ion  of t h a t  sea s t r a i n e r ,  e v e r  seen t h a t  
t 

p a r t i c u l a r  sea s t r a i n e r  be fo re?  

A Never. 

0. Where i n  r e l a t i o n s h i p  t o  t h e  h u l l  o f  

t h e  v e s s e l  i s  t h e  sea s t r a i n a x ,  t h e  p a r t i c u l a r  sea 

s t r a i n e r  that you axe r e f e r r i n g  to? Where i s  it 

l o c a t e d ?  

A Can I refex to my n o t e s ?  
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O Please,  air. 

I 

A I have some drawings here if you can 

use a f e w  p r i n t s .  

@ If they h e l p  to answer the q u e s t i o n ,  

they might be of soma he lp .  

A It was on the bottom of the vessel, 

a c t u a l l y .  I t  i s  just to  one side of tho center line 

in t h e  engine room and immediately next to the 

generators .  It is in a separate compartment from 

t h e  main eng ines .  

(r In lay  language, is it at the bottom 

of the vessel? 

A Bottom of the v e s 8 e l .  

(r Not on the side? 

A. Oh, no, no .  Immediately on the 
I 

bottom. 

8 x f  for some reason this vessel were 

t o  h a v e  b * ~  - in - a - - - -  position where Lt encountered any . 
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - 

object under it t h a t  made contact with its underside, 

t h a t  could well aacount f o r  the indenture or  the 

dent that you observed on the sea s t r a i n e r ,  could i t  

not? 

- - 
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A, It cou ld  have caused a dent on the  sea 

s t r a i n e r ,  but n o t  the  burning of t h e  sea s t r a i n e r .  

g Now, when you say t h e  sea strainer 

was burned,  what observations did you make t h a t  

i n d i c a t e d  t h a t  it was, i n  f a c t ,  burned as opposed t o  

o tha rwi sa  damaged? 

A I don't q u i t e  understand. 

0 How do you know it was burned? It was 

damaged. 

A You cou ld  aeo t h e  metal burned,  T h e r e  

w a s  a v i s u a l  examinat ion.  

(r Did you see bent metal burned? 

Does i t  look d i f f e r e n t ,  M r .  Mar t in ,  from o r d i n a r y  

me ta l ?  

A, Instead o f  being c l e a n ,  smooth c a s t i n g a  

you had small  p i e c e s  of it burned o u t ,  blobs of metal 

where it mel ted .  

Q ' C a n ' t  you asaume as easily t h a t  t h e r e  

may have been an imperfection in the sea s t r a i n e r  at 

t h e  time of i t s  o r i g i n a l  i n s e r t i o n  i n t o  the  vessel? 

@ O r  i n  t h e  absence of any o t h e r  reaeona t  
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cause? , 
I 

A No, sir.  

You cannot?  

A NO. 

pl why n o t ?  

A. When a vessel i s  c o n s t r u c t e d ,  i t  is 

c o n s t r u c t e d  w i th  a l l  of t h o  neces sa ry  r e g u l a t o r y  

bodies present and t h e s e  t h i n g s  are thoroughly  gone 

over. T h i s  would have never  passed  a c l a s s i f i c a t i o n  

s o c i e t y  survey. 

F You do n o t  know, i n  f a c t ,  who t h e  

su rveyo r  was what t h e  place  what t h e  circum- 

stances w e r e  at t h e  t i m e  t h e  survey  was made? 

A No. 

(;r Now, d i d  you f i n d  any ev idence  i n  t h e  
* 

c o u r s e  and scope o f  your i n v e s t i g a t i o n  of t h e  

s p e c i f i c  cause - - t ha t  i s ,  other t h a n  an  explosive 

source-of t h e  explosion? 

A There was a small p i e c e  of metal 

found. 

QI Where? 

A I b e l i e v e  it was found under  t h e  bot ton 

-- - - 
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of the s h i p  wh i l e  she was a f l o a t *  

0 Did you see t h i s  o r  is there something 

you l a t e r  became awaro o f ?  

A f saw a p i e c e  of metal on t h e  deck of 

t h e  vessel,  

Q On t h e  deck of t h e  v e s s e l  a f t e r  it had 

been brought  up by somebody else? 

A Yes. 

(r W i l l  you d e s c r i b e  t o  u s  what t h a t  

p i e c e  of meta l  looked like--its dimensions and t ype  

o f  meta l ,  i f  you know? 

A Roughly, s i x  o r  e i g h t  inches by abou t  

t w o  o r  t h r e e  i n c h e s ,  jagged edges on it. 

CT D o  you know what t h a t  p i e c e  o f  meta l  

was or whexo it came from? 
r 

A. I d o n ' t  know where it was from, I 

d o n ' t  know what it  waa, no. 

0. Where, a t  what p a r t  or  a t  what p l a c e  

I n - t Z i ~ p o r t  w m  tkis  fig^^ & 7 ~ 1 e t a l - f 0 u ~ d ?  - - - - - - 

A I t  was found immediately below where 

t h e  exp los ion  took place. 

0. Where was t h a t ,  s i r ?  Was t h a t  here i n  
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the City of Miami? 
I 

A In  Miami, y e s ,  s i r .  

0 Was that at Dodge Island? 

A Dodge Island, yes. It was at the p i e r  

where she was pumped up. I have it  here i f  you want 

the  actual- 

0. I t  i s  not necessary.  

Have you, s ir ,  ever bean on t h e  

bottom of t h a t  pier or a t  any pier i n  this or any 

other s h i p p i n g  conter? 

(r You d o  n o t  know what i s  on  tho bottom? 

A NO. 

MR. GREENSPAHN: Thank you, sir ,  I 

have nothing e lse .  
I 

THE COURT: Redirect? 

MR. KLEIN: N o  redirect, 

THE COURT: Thank you, s i r .  You may 

be excused. 

(Witness excused) 
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THEREUPON-- 
I 

ROBERT MURRAY, 

c a l l e d  as a w i t n e s s  on  b e h a l f  of  t h e  Government, 

h a v i n g  f i r s t  been  d u l y  sworn, was examined and 

t e s t i f i e d  as f o l l o w s :  

TIIE CLERK: Please s t a t e  you r  f u l l  

name, a d d r e s s  and o c c u p a t i o n ,  

THE WITNESS: Rober t  Murray, 18 A d l e r .  

C i r c l e ,  G a l v e s t o n ,  Texas. 

I am a p r i v a t e  mar ine  s u r v e y o r .  

DIRECT EXAMINATION 

BY MR. BIERMANS 

0 How l o n g  have  you been so employed, 

M r .  Murray? 

A About f i f t e e n  y e a r s ,  

Q Have you r e c e i v e d  any s p e c i a l  t r a i n i n g  

i n  mar ine  s u r v e y i n g ?  

A Yes. I a m  a g r a d u a t e  o f  t h e  Merchant  

Marine Academy a t  Kings P o i n t ,  New York, w i t h  8 degree 

i n  mar ine  e n g i n e e r i n g .  And a b o u t  f i f t e e n  y e a r s  of  

p r i v a t e  s u r v e y  work. 

Q About how many s h i p s  would you e s t i m a t e  

L E O N A R D  L A I K E N  
OFFICIAL COURT REPORTER 

U. ¶. DISTRICT COURT 

MIAMI. FLORIDA ssro~ 



I Murray - d i r e c t  

you surveyed  i n  t h a t  t ime?  
/ 

A I would s ay  probably  between seven  

hundred and e i g h t  thousand.  

(r Did you,  s ir ,  have an  o p p o r t u n i t y  t o  

i n s p e c t  a v e s s e l  c a l l e d  t h e  MIKAGESAN MARU? 

A Yes, I d i d .  

(r When and where was t h a t ?  

II T h i s  was a t  Galves ton,  T e x ~ s ,  on Juno 1 

(r What d i d  you f i n d ?  

A The v e s s e l  had had an  e x p l o s i o n  i n  t h e  

I a f t e r  end n e a r  t h e  rudder  t r unk  and i n  t h e  a f t e r p e a k  

I t a n k  area. 

fl Can you describe t h e  e x p l o s i o n ,  s i r ,  

o r  t h e  r e s u l t s  of t h e  exp los ion?  
t 

A The damage c o n s i s t e d  of s e v e r a l  s h e l l  

I p l a t e s  on t h e  s t a r b o a r d  s i d e  buckled out and t o r n ,  

I t h e  r u d d e r  t r u n k  buckled and t o r n ,  and ho l ed  from to,p 

to  bottom; e x t e n s i v e  damage to t h e  i n t e r n a l  s t r u c t u r a l  

I f raming of t h e  v e s s e l  i n  t h e  way of t h e  a f t e r p e a k  t an )  

0 Were you a b l e  t o  de te rmine  t h e  s o u r c e  

of t h e  e x p l o s i o n ,  whether  i t  was i n t e r n a l  o r  e x t e r n a l i  
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h . From looking  a t  t h e  damage, it 
I 

appeared t o  m e  t h a t  t h e  exp los ion  had occur red  i n  

t h e  ruddor t runk  and had blown i n t o  t h e  a f t e r p e a k  

tank  and o u t  through t h e  a i d e  of t h e  s h i p .  

8 Did you d e t e c t  any th ing  else, sir? 

A There was a smell of some type  of 

e x p l o s i v e  odor i n  t h e  v e s s e l  a t  t h e  t i m e  t h a t  w e  

went i n s i d e .  

(r D i d  you examine t h e  implements which 

were r e g u l a r l y  aboard the s h i p  t o  see i f  any of them 

had exploded? 

A Well, y e s ,  There h a d n ' t  been any th ing  

on t h e  s h i p  t h a t  had exploded, None of t h e  equipment 

on t h e  s h i p  had exploded,  

a Can you g i v e  m e  t h e  date t h i s  
I 

occur red?  

A, This?  The exp los ion  occu r red ,  

noon on June  1, 1 9 6 8 .  

(r When d i d  you come aboard,  s i r ?  

A I went aboard about  five o'clock t h a t  

a f t e r n o o n ,  

- - - - -- - ppp pp 
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Q . ,  D i d  i t  appear t o  be a f r e s h  e x p l o s i o n  
I 

t o  YOU? 

k Y e s ,  it was, 

MR. BIERMAN: I have  n o t h i n g  f u r t h e r .  

You may i n q u i r e .  

CROSS EXAMINATION 

BY MR. GREENSPAW: 

(r Mr. Murray, you s a y  the e x p l o s i o n '  

o c c u r r e d  i n  t h e  r u d d e r  t r u n k ,  Where i s  t h e  r u d d e r  

t r u n k  on t h e  veasel? 

A. The r u d d e r  t r u n k  on t h i s  p a r t i c u l a r  

vessel i s  t h e  a c c e s s  opening t h a t  t h e  rudde r  s t o c k  

passes th rough  from the r u d d e r  i n t o  t h e  steering room. 

Q How i s  t h a t  accessible? Is t h a t  

a c c e s s i b l e  from t h e  outside o r  t h e  i n s i d e ?  

A I t  is on ly  a c c e s s i b l e  from t h e  o u t s i d e .  

Tha t  a p p a r e n t l y  where t h i s  occurredS 

A Tha t  i s  what i t  appeared  t o  me, t h a t  

t h e r e  had been an e x p l o s i o n  i n  t ha t  l o c a t i o n  and i t  

had blown i n t o  t h e  a f t e r p e a k  tank and t h e  sides of 

t h e  s h i p  had been blown out .  

Did you examine t h e  r u d d e r  of t h e  
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v e s s e l ?  
1 

(r Was t h e r e  any damage done t o  t h e  

rudder?  

A Mot t h a t  X cou ld  de te rmine .  The 

v e a s e l  was n o t  drydocked a t  t h a t  t i m e .  

Q F i n a l l y ,  when you g o t  t o  t h e  p o i n t  of 

t h e  e x p l o s i o n ,  d i d  you observe  whether  any work w a s  

b e i n g  done by any of  the crew o r  any o t h e r  pe r sons  
' 

a t  t h e  p l a c e  of  t h o  exp los ion?  Were t hey  do ing  any- 

t h i n g ?  

A No. As f a r  as I cou'ld t e l l ,  t h e r e  

w a s n ' t  any work i n  progress, sir .  There d i d n ' t  appea: 

to have been anyth ing .  

Q Would you have d e s c r i b e d  t h e  odor  t h a t  

you d e s a r i b e d  as gun powder as a s t r o n g  o r  weak odor? 

A W e l l ,  it was a r a t h e r  weak odor .  The 

tank  t h a t  it p e n e t r a t e d  w a s  a wate r  t a n k ,  and it  had 

bean r o p o r t e d l y  f u l l  of wa te r ,  and when it was 

p e n e t r a t e d ,  t h e  water f l u s h e d  o u t  th rough  t h e  opening 

i n  ' the a i d e  of  t h e  s h i p ,  and w e  assumed t h a t  whatever  

odor had been i n  t h e r e  may have been evacua ted  i n  

t h a t  manner. 
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Murray - cross 
Q That i s  an  assumption.  T h a t  i s  

r e a l l y  unsuppor ted  by any th ing  f a c t u a l  t h a t  You 

observed,  i s  it n o t ,  s i r ?  

A Tha t  i s  t r u e ,  yes, 

MR. GREENSPAHN: Thank you. 

THE COURT : Red i r ec t ?  

MR. BIERMAN: N o  r e d i r e c t .  

THE COURT: Thank you, sir. You may 

be excused,  

(Witness excused)  

THE COURTS W e  w i l l  t a k e  a recess f o r  

abou t  t e n  minutes ,  The same i n s t r u c t i o n s  a r e ,  of  

c o u r s e ,  s t i l l  a p p l i c a b l e .  

(Thereupon a s h o r t  recess was 

taken, pur suan t  t o  which the 

fo l l owing  proceed ings  were had:) 

MR. BIEWAM: Your iionor, t h e  

Government would o f f e r  i n t o  ev idence  a t  t h i s  t i m e  

Government's E x h i b i t s  N o s .  2 7 ,  2 8 ,  2 9 ,  30 and 30-A. 

THE COURT: The o b j e c t i o n s  of t h e  

d e f e n d a n t s  h e r e t o f o r e  made w i l l  be no ted .  A r e  t h e r e  

any a d d i t i o n a l  o b j e c t i o n s ?  

- 
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